
GLACVCD 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

AGENDA & EXHIBITS 

Thursday, May 12th, 2022 
7:00 p.m. Board Meeting Via Teleconference 

Santa Fe Springs District Headquarters  
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
The District Headquarters will not be open to the public 

Trustee Emily Holman, President  
Trustee Scott Kwong, Vice President  

Trustee Marilyn Sanabria, Secretary-Treasurer 

General Manager, Susanne Kluh  
Director of Operations, Mark Daniel  

Acting Director of Scientific-Technical Services, Steve Vetrone  
Director of Communications, Mary-Joy Coburn  
Director of Fiscal Operations, Carolyn Weeks  
Director of Human Resources, Allison Costa 

Board General Counsel, Quinn M. Barrow, Richards, Watson, Gershon 
Labor Legal Counsel, Oliver Yee, Liebert, Cassidy, Whitmore  

Please note: In compliance with AB 361, Members of the GLACVCD Board of Trustees, Staff and the Public 
may participate in this meeting via teleconference 

In the interest of maintaining appropriate social distancing, the Board of Trustees encourages the public to 
participate by using one or more of the following options for participating in this meeting and/or providing 
public comment before and during the meeting: 

• Observers may view the meeting on Zoom at:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89510948738 
• Or telephone: +16699006833,,89510948738# US (San Jose)
• Webinar ID: 895 1094 8738
• Email your public comment to mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org by 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting and

Staff will have your comment available to the Board of Trustees and the public.

If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or accommodation pursuant to the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) please contact Mary-Joy Coburn at mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org for 
assistance.   

mailto:mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org
mailto:mjcoburn@glacvcd.org


GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 
 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

 

Board of Trustees 
 

PRESIDENT 
Emily Holman, Long Beach 

 
VICE PRESIDENT 

Scott Kwong, San Marino 
 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
Marilyn Sanabria, Huntington Park 

 

ARTESIA 
Melissa Ramoso 

BELL 
Ali Saleh 

BELL GARDENS 
Pedro Aceituno 

BELLFLOWER 
Sonny R. Santa Ines 

BURBANK 
Dr. Jeff D. Wassem 

CARSON 
Jim Dear 

CERRITOS 
Mark W. Bollman 

COMMERCE 
Leonard Mendoza 

CUDAHY 
Baru Sanchez 

DIAMOND BAR 
Ruth Low 

DOWNEY 
Robert Kiefer 

GARDENA 
Paulette Francis 

GLENDALE 
Vrej Agajanian 

HAWAIIAN GARDENS 
Luis Roa 

LA CANADA FLINTRIDGE 
Leonard Pieroni 

LA HABRA HEIGHTS 
Catherine Houwen 

LA MIRADA 
John Lewis 

LAKEWOOD 
Steve Croft 

LOS ANGELES CITY 
Steven Appleton 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
Steven A. Goldsworthy 

LYNWOOD 
Jorge Casanova 

MAYWOOD 
Jessica Torres 

MONTEBELLO 
Avik Cordeiro 

NORWALK 
Ana Valencia 

PARAMOUNT 
Isabel Aguayo 

PICO RIVERA 
Raul Elias 

SANTA CLARITA 
Heidi Heinrich 

SAN FERNANDO 
Jesse H. Avila 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
Joe Angel Zamora 

SIGNAL HILL 
Robert D. Copeland 

SOUTH EL MONTE 
Hector Delgado 

SOUTH GATE 
Denise Diaz 

VERNON 
Leticia Lopez 

WHITTIER 
Jessica Martinez 

  

 
GENERAL MANAGER 

Susanne Kluh 

1

mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/


GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 
 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

 

A G E N D A 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
Thursday, May 12, 2022 

 
District Office 

12545 Florence Avenue 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

 
The District Headquarters will not be open to the public. 

 
Please note: In compliance with AB 361, Members of the GLACVCD Board of Trustees, Staff 
and the Public may participate in this meeting via teleconference. 
 
In the interest of maintaining appropriate social distancing, the Board of Trustees encourages the 
public to participate by using one or more of the following options for participating in this 
meeting and/or providing public comment before and during the meeting: 
 

• Observers may view the meeting on Zoom at:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89510948738 
• Or telephone: +16699006833,,89510948738# US (San Jose) 
• Webinar ID: 895 1094 8738 
• Email your public comment to mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org by 5:00 p.m. the day of the 

meeting and Staff will have your comment available to the Board of Trustees and the 
public. 

   
If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or accommodation 
pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) please contact Mary-Joy Coburn 
at mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org for assistance.   

2

mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/
mailto:mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org
mailto:mjcoburn@glacvcd.org


1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL 

 

3. INVOCATION 

 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
 
6. INTRODUCTIONS 

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at 
this time). 

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per 
person). 

 

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4) 

(VOTE REQUIRED) 
 
8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2022-04 of regular Board Meeting held on April 14th, 

2022. (EXHIBIT A) 

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-07 Authorizing Payment of Attached 
Requisition April 1st through April 30th, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)  

8.3  Compliance with AB 361 to facilitate remote Trustee attendance at meeting 
during the Covid-19 pandemic (EXHIBIT C) 

Summary: Board reconsideration of the circumstances of the declared COVID-19 
emergency to determine whether the Board should continue to hold remote 
meetings pursuant to AB 361’s special teleconferencing requirements.  

8.4 Consideration of extension of contractual services with CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
for auditing services. (EXHIBIT D) 

3



9. CONSIDERATION AND VOTE FOR AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT BETWEEN 
THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ 
RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE GLACVCD BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

(EXHIBIT E) (VOTE REQUIRED) 

Summary: Proposed amendment to the District’s retirement contract as recommended by CalPERS to 
resolve issues with conflicting Government Codes. The District’s current retirement contract from 
1969 includes an exclusion for “all hourly rated or hourly basis employees (Exclusion)” under 
Government Code section 20502. However, the District is adhering to the membership eligibility 
requirements in Gov. Code section 20305 enacted in 1975 that supersedes our original exclusion. 
Therefore, the Exclusion is invalid and should be removed from the District's Retirement Contract. 

 

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

10.1 Executive Committee     Emily Holman, President  

• Discuss seasonal employee benefits. 

 

10.2 Joint Budget & Finance / Personnel Committee Marilyn Sanabria, Chair 
Robert Copeland, Chair 

• Discussion and consideration of draft budget FY22/23 and related personnel items. 

 

11. CONSIDERATION OF RETURN TO INPERSON MEETING 
(VOTE OPTIONAL) 

 

12. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: APRIL 2022 

12.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager 

12.2 Scientific-Technical: (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Acting Sci.-Tech Services Dir. 

12.3 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Dir. 

12.4 Community Affairs (Staff Report C) M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir. 

12.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   C. Weeks, Finance Director 

12.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E)  A. Costa, Human Resources Dir. 

12.7 General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel 

 

13. OTHER 

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the 
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b). 

4



 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, June 9th, 2022, at 7:00 PM 
at the District’s headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs. 

5



A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

 

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT                                                             
MINUTES NO. 2022 – 04 

 
The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, April 14, 2022, via teleconference at the District office at 
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, California. 
 
TRUSTEES PRESENT  
Melissa Ramoso, City of Artesia  
Ali Saleh, City of Bell  
Pedro Aceituno, City of Bell Gardens   
Sonny Santa Ines, City of Bellflower  
Dr. Jeff Wassem, City of Burbank 
Jim Dear, City of Carson   
Mark Bollman, City of Cerritos 
Leonard Mendoza, City of Commerce 
Baru Sanchez, City of Cudahy 
Ruth Low, City of Diamond Bar 
Paulette Francis, City of Gardena 
Luis Roa, City of Hawaiian Gardens 
Leonard Pieroni, City of La Cañada Flintridge 
Catherine Houwen, City of La Habra Heights  
John Lewis, City of La Mirada 
Steve Croft, City of Lakewood 
Emily Holman, President - City of Long Beach  
Steve Appleton, City of Los Angeles  
Steven Goldsworthy, Los Angeles County 
Jorge Casanova, City of Lynwood 
Jessica Torres, City of Maywood  
Avik Cordeiro, City of Montebello 
Ana Valencia, City of Norwalk  
Isabel Aguayo, City of Paramount 
Raul Elias, City of Pico Rivera   
Jesse H. Avila, City of San Fernando 
Scott Kwong, Vice President - City of San 
Marino 
Heidi Heinrich, City of Santa Clarita  
Joe Angel Zamora, City of Santa Fe Springs  
Robert Copeland, City of Signal Hill 
Hector Delgado, City of South El Monte  
Denise Diaz, City of South Gate 
Jessica Martinez, City of Whittier  
 
 

TRUSTEES ABSENT (EXCUSED) 
Marylin Sanabria, Secretary/Treasurer - City of 
Huntington Park 
 
TRUSTEES ABSENT  
Robert Keifer, City of Downey 
Vrej Agajanian, City of Glendale 
Leticia Lopez, City of Vernon 
 
OTHERS PRESENT  
Susanne Kluh, General Manager  
Steve Vetrone, Acting Director of Scientific-
Technical Services 
Mark Daniel, Director of Operations 
Mary-Joy Coburn, Director of 
Communications  
Carolyn Weeks, Director of Fiscal 
Operations 
Allison Costa, Director of Human Resources 
Anais Medina Diaz, Public Information 
Officer 
Quinn Barrow, General Counsel  
 
   
* Denotes time of late arrival (vote tallies on 
agenda items reflect actual Trustees present 
at time of vote)  EXHIBIT A

6



 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

President Holman called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm. The meeting was held via 
teleconference, in compliance with AB 361 in the interest of maintaining appropriate 
social distancing.    

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL 

Following roll call, it was recorded that 33 Trustees were present and four were absent. 

3. INVOCATION 

President Holman asked for a moment of silence to allow those wishing to conduct an 
invocation/moment of prayer to do so.  

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The pledge of allegiance was led by President Holman. 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

NONE 
6. INTRODUCTIONS 

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at 
this time). 

General Manager Kluh introduced Bob Callanan from Clifton Larson Allen, LLP who 
will be presenting on the District’s Audit Report.   

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per 
person). 

 NONE 

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4) 

(VOTE REQUIRED) 
 
8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2022-03 of regular Board Meeting held on March 10th, 

2022. (EXHIBIT A) 

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-06 Authorizing Payment of Attached 
Requisition March 1st through March 31st, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)  

8.3  Compliance with AB 361 to facilitate remote Trustee attendance at meeting 
during the Covid-19 pandemic (EXHIBIT C) 

EXHIBIT A

7



Summary: Board reconsideration of the circumstances of the declared COVID-19 
emergency to determine whether the Board should continue to hold remote meetings 
pursuant to AB 361’s special teleconferencing requirements.  

 

8.4 Consideration of District’s FY 21/22 Goals Status Report for the third quarter. 
(EXHIBIT D) 

Summary: Upon adoption of the District’s FY 21/22 Budget, the Board of Trustees 
requested a quarterly update on the status of departmental goals enumerated in the 
budget document.   

Trustee Dear (Carson) made a motion to approve the consent agenda. The motion 
was seconded by Trustee Avila (San Fernando) and approved unanimously.   

Yes: Artesia, Bell, Bellflower, Bell Gardens, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Commerce, 
Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Gardena, Hawaiian Gardens, La Canada Flintridge, La 
Habra Heights, Lakewood, La Mirada, Long Beach, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles 
County, Lynwood, Maywood, Montebello, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San 
Fernando, San Marino, Santa Fe Springs, Signal Hill, South El Monte, South Gate, 
Whittier 

No: NONE 

Absent: Downey, Glendale, Huntington Park, Vernon 

Abstain for 8.1: Santa Clarita 

Yes on 8.2 – 8.4: Santa Clarita 

 

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

9.1 Audit Committee      Baru Sanchez, Chair  

Presentation from auditors at Clifton Larson Allen, LLP regarding finding from District 
audit of FY 2020/2021 financials. (EXHIBIT E)  

(DOCUMENTS MAY BE SENT UNDER SEPARATE COVER) (RECEIVE AND 
FILE) 

Trustee Sanchez introduced Bob Callanan from the District's audit firm Clifton Larson 
Allen, LLP. Mr. Callanan provided an overview of the District's audit report. He shared 
the firm's opinion, which states, "In our opinion, the financial statements referred to 
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial positions of the 
governmental activities and each major fund of the District as of June 30, 2021, and the 
respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America." The firm is 
providing a clean opinion, the highest possible rating.  
 

EXHIBIT A

8



There were no new changes or introductions of new accounting policies to report. The 
firm reported no unusual transactions and did not have any issues interacting with 
management through the course of the audit. The audit firm did have audit adjustments, 
but none were material or significant. 
 
The audit firm reported that the District ended the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year with a fund 
balance of 1.7 million dollars; its OPEB liability is 75 percent funded. The OPEB liability 
has continued to improve since the District began funding in 2014. CLA did not identify 
any material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and did not come across any non-
compliance issues. 
 
Trustee Sanchez shared that the committee discussed the current contract with Clifton 
Larson Allen, LLP because the three-year contract ended with the fiscal year 2020 - 
2021. The audit committee recommended negotiating an extension of the contract. The 
one-year extension will come before the entire board at the next month's meeting. 
 

10. CONSIDERATION OF RETURN TO INPERSON MEETING 
(VOTE OPTIONAL) 

General Manager Kluh reported that District staff are exploring ways to move the board 
meetings to a hybrid approach and provided examples of how that set up would look like 
for in-person and online attendees. General Manager Kluh shared that this approach 
would only be feasibly if most trustees attended in person.  

President Holman inquired what the latest regulations stipulated regarding holding board 
meetings in person. General counsel reported that the state is allowing the continuation of 
virtual or hybrid board meetings, and most municipalities and districts are providing a 
hybrid approach. 

Trustee Bollman asked for a straw poll to be conducted to gauge how board members 
feel. Trustee Francis recommended that the District continue its board meetings virtual 
for as long as the state is under an emergency order. Trustee Cordeiro asked counsel what 
the current state status was, and Counsel Barrow answered that California is still 
currently under a state of emergency which allows boards like the District’s to continue 
meeting virtually. 

Trustee Dear stated that he favored a hybrid approach, if feasible. Trustee Appleton asked 
that the straw poll be conducted to see if half or a majority of the board favored to return 
to in-person meetings. If so, staff should continue with providing a hybrid option for 
trustees and residents.  

Trustee Santa Ines inquired if it was required to post the locations of trustees who tuned 
in remotely under the current regulations. Counsel Barrow responded that it was not 
required because of Resolution AB 361, which was approved again earlier in the meeting.  

President Hollman requested that a straw poll be conducted before the next board 
meeting so that results could be shared and be a part of the discussion.  

EXHIBIT A

9



Trustee Appleton (Los Angeles City) made a motion to table the item to the May 
meeting and resume virtual board meeting until then. The motion was seconded by 
Trustee Dear (Carson) and approved unanimously.  

Yes: Artesia, Bell, Bellflower, Bell Gardens, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Commerce, 
Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Gardena, Hawaiian Gardens, La Canada Flintridge, La 
Habra Heights, Lakewood, La Mirada, Long Beach, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles 
County, Lynwood, Maywood, Montebello, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San 
Fernando, San Marino, Santa Clarita, Santa Fe Springs, Signal Hill, South El 
Monte, South Gate, Whittier 

No: NONE 

Absent: Downey, Glendale, Huntington Park, Vernon 

 

11. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: MARCH 2022 

11.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager 

General Manager Kluh highlighted that staff would be conducting a new trustee orientation 
during the month of April. The orientation is open to both new and seasoned trustees. A 
recording will be provided for trustees who are interested in a refresher but not able to attend 
the live orientation. 

11.2 Scientific-Technical: (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Acting Sci.-Tech Services Dir. 

Acting Director Vetrone highlighted Assistant Vector Ecologist Faiza Haider who joined the 
District in 2016 and transitioned into the Scientific-Technical Services Department in 2018. 
Asst. Vector Ecologist Haider contributes to the department’s general surveillance, insectary 
maintenance, black fly surveillance, and field trials.  

Trustee Dr. Wassem followed up a question regarding sterile insect technique and the recent 
news coverage around Oxitec. Acting Director Vetrone mentioned that there is currently only 
one vector control district in California working with the Oxitec technology. The District 
considered and is still evaluating this type of technology; however, the District is currently 
exploring the irradiation method.  

Trustee Francis mentioned a recent Los Angeles Times article regarding sterile insect 
techniques and asked for additional information.  

11.3 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Dir. 

Director Daniel did not have anything to add to his report.  

11.4 Community Affairs (Staff Report C) M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir. 

Director Coburn highlighted the District’s 70th Anniversary Celebration and Open House 
taking place at the District’s headquarters on Saturday, April 16th. She also listed the cities and 
elected officials’ offices who will be presenting the District with a proclamation or certificate 
at the event.  Additionally, she shared a video highlighting the District’s work over the past 70 
years, which will be shown at the open house.  

EXHIBIT A

10



11.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D) C. Weeks, Finance Director

Director Weeks shared that she was happy the audit has been completed. She did not have 
anything else to add to her report.  

11.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E) A. Costa, Human Resources Dir.

Director Costa shared that she would be going on a leave beginning June 1st, and that current 
Acting Benefits Specialist Cindy Reyes would be stepping in as Acting Director of Human 
Resources. Director Costa highlighted some of Ms. Reyes’ contributions to the department 
and District. 

Ms. Reyes was given a few moments to address the Board and expressed looking forward to 
this new opportunity and stepping in during Director Costa’s absence.  

11.7 General Counsel Report Q. Barrow, General Counsel

No report. 

12. OTHER

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b).

Item 12.1 was removed from the agenda.

General Manager Kluh requested for a moment of silence in memory of Alberta Rochelle
“Abby” Loy who worked at the District for 42 years. Ms. Loy began with the district in 1959
as an office aide and retired in 2001. She passed away on April 4,2022 at the age of 83.

13. ADJOURNMENT

President Holman requested for a moment of silence and adjourned the meeting in memory of
Alberta Rochelle “Abby” Loy at 8:14 pm. The next Board of Trustees meeting will be
scheduled on Thursday, May 12th, 2022, at 7:00 PM at the District’s headquarters at 12545
Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs.EXHIBIT A

11



__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-07 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT
OF CERTAIN CLAIMS AND DEMANDS 

CERTIFICATION 

In accordance with Section 2000.0 of the District’s Accounting Procedures Policy,
the Director of  Fiscal Operations hereby certifies to the accuracy of the Requisition
Schedule attached to this resolution and to the availability of funds for the payment of 
expenses set forth in that Requisition Schedule. 

            Director of Fiscal Operations 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1:  The claims and demands set forth in the attached Requisition 

Schedule are ratified and approved in the amounts set forth as follows: 

A. In the amount of $434,446.85 as issued, signed, and released as
Check Nos. 3834 through 3889.

Section 2:  The Secretary-Treasurer is directed to certify to the adoption of the resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 12th day of May 2022. 

   

President 

I, ________________________, Secretary-Treasurer of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District, hereby certify that Resolution No. 2022-07 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees at its regular 
meeting held on May 12, 2022. 

  

      Secretary-Treasurer 

EXHIBIT B

12



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

pr
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
pr

 3
0,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

4/
5/

22
38

34
60

36
-B

-6
3

M
O

BI
LE

 M
O

D
U

LA
R

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

C
O

R
PO

R
AT

IO
N

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
.2

02
2.

44
40

8.
60

1 
of

 1
2x

32
 H

C
D

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(4

4,
40

8.
60

)
   

   
   

  

4/
7/

22
AC

H
51

70
-A

-7
0

PE
R

S
10

00
00

01
67

46
66

1
Ap

ril
 2

02
2 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 m

ed
ic

al
 p

re
m

iu
m

s 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
18

,0
26

.7
3)

   
   

   

4/
11

/2
2

38
35

57
27

-B
-6

3
C

AL
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

PU
BL

IC
 H

EA
LT

H
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

2.
57

6.
00

Ex
am

 fe
es

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(5

76
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
11

/2
2

38
36

57
07

-A
-5

2
Ki

an
aK

ai
 H

aw
ai

ia
n 

Sh
av

e 
Ic

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

22
3

sh
av

e 
ic

e
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
69

.1
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
11

/2
2

38
37

57
07

-A
-5

2
M

U
R

G
A'

S 
TA

C
O

S
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

23
fo

od
 fo

r 2
00

 p
eo

pl
e 

(G
LA

C
VC

D
 7

0t
h 

An
ni

v.
)

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

  
4/

11
/2

2
38

37
57

07
-A

-5
2

M
U

R
G

A'
S 

TA
C

O
S

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
24

Sa
ut

e 
m

us
hr

oo
m

s,
 b

el
l p

ep
pe

rs
, a

nd
 o

ni
on

s
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,6
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

4/
13

/2
2

AC
H

51
70

-A
-7

0
AU

L 
H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Tr
us

t
M

id
Am

er
ic

a 
Ap

ril
 2

02
2

M
id

Am
er

ic
a 

R
et

ire
es

 a
nd

 T
ie

r I
V 

H
R

A
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
0,

91
5.

85
)

   
   

   
  

4/
13

/2
2

AC
H

51
70

-A
-7

0
G

ua
ng

zh
ou

 S
ha

nd
a 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

o.
 L

td
.

W
BK

-P
00

01
-V

1
M

os
qu

ito
 P

up
ae

 s
ex

 s
or

te
r

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

,7
50

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

4/
14

/2
2

38
38

57
07

-A
-5

2
Ka

tie
's

 K
re

at
io

ns
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

00
18

 ta
bl

es
 a

nd
 b

al
lo

on
s

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

45
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
18

/2
2

38
39

57
35

-A
-1

0
AA

LR
R

In
vo

ic
e:

 A
AL

R
R

.2
49

.0
0

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 S

er
ie

s
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
49

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
18

/2
2

38
40

57
05

-A
-1

0
AK

ES
O

 O
C

C
U

PA
TI

O
N

AL
 H

EA
LT

H
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

58
0-

70
00

1
Pr

e/
po

st
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t s

cr
ee

ns
 (L

uc
at

er
o,

 M
., 

Po
ca

sa
ng

re
, V

an
ia

)
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
10

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
18

/2
2

38
41

57
35

-A
-5

2
C

ar
ol

in
e 

G
on

go
ra

In
vo

ic
e:

 C
AG

O
.2

4.
95

AM
C

A 
FL

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
4.

95
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
18

/2
2

38
42

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
41

26
49

8
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
30

0.
55

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
18

/2
2

38
42

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

54
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
48

27
40

0
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
47

5.
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
18

/2
2

38
42

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

55
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
54

97
64

3
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
33

1.
91

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,1
07

.7
1)

   
   

   
   

 

4/
18

/2
2

38
43

56
80

-A
-1

0
C

LI
FT

O
N

LA
R

SO
N

AL
LE

N
 L

LP
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

21
33

99
4t

h 
in

te
rim

 b
illi

ng
 o

n 
G

LA
C

VC
D

 a
ud

it 
FY

 e
nd

ed
 6

/3
0/

20
21

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(6

,8
40

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

4/
18

/2
2

38
44

57
35

-A
-5

2
M

ar
y 

Jo
y 

C
ob

ur
n

In
vo

ic
e:

 C
O

BU
20

22
.1

99
5.

00
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 T
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r M
an

ag
er

s 
- M

J 
C

ob
ur

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,9

95
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
 

4/
18

/2
2

38
45

22
43

-A
-1

0
Fi

de
lit

y 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Li

fe
 In

s.
/E

ye
m

ed
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

65
21

01
80

vi
si

on
 in

su
ra

nc
e

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,6
88

.5
6)

   
   

   
   

 

4/
18

/2
2

38
46

57
35

-A
-7

0
JE

SS
IC

A 
M

AR
TI

N
EZ

In
vo

ic
e:

 J
M

AR
.1

02
.6

4
AM

C
A 

20
22

 tr
av

el
 e

xp
en

se
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

10
2.

64
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

18
/2

2
38

46
57

35
-A

-7
0

JE
SS

IC
A 

M
AR

TI
N

EZ
In

vo
ic

e:
 J

M
AR

.5
05

.2
0

R
ou

nd
 tr

ip
 (L

AX
 to

 J
AX

)
50

5.
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(6

07
.8

4)
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
18

/2
2

38
47

57
87

-A
-5

2
K'

W
ES

T 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
08

23
76

9
10

x8
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
ba

nn
er

, 1
 o

f
31

9.
35

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
18

/2
2

38
47

56
60

-A
-5

2
K'

W
ES

T 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
08

23
79

0
6x

4 
po

st
ca

rd
s 

- 7
0t

h 
ev

en
t, 

10
,0

00
 c

ou
nt

42
5.

43
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(7
44

.7
8)

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
18

/2
2

38
48

57
35

-A
-7

0
Sc

ot
t K

w
on

g
In

vo
ic

e:
 K

W
O

S.
24

9.
47

Fl
ig

ht
 to

 M
VC

AC
 (L

AX
 to

 S
M

F)
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
49

.4
7)

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 1

EXHIBIT B

13



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

pr
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
pr

 3
0,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

4/
18

/2
2

38
49

56
70

-A
-1

0
LI

EB
ER

T 
C

AS
SI

D
Y 

W
H

IT
M

O
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

13
63

3
LC

W
 - 

ge
ne

ra
l l

eg
al

 fe
es

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

98
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
18

/2
2

38
50

57
05

-A
-1

0
M

el
is

sa
 L

uc
at

er
o

In
vo

ic
e:

 M
LU

C
.7

4.
00

Li
ve

 s
ca

n 
se

rv
ic

es
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(7
4.

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
18

/2
2

38
51

56
25

-A
-1

0
PI

TN
EY

 B
O

W
ES

 G
LO

BA
L 

FI
N

AN
C

IA
L 

LL
C

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
10

54
44

24
8

le
as

e 
in

vo
ic

e
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
89

.3
4)

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
18

/2
2

38
52

23
91

-A
-1

0
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 6
04

82
19

2n
d 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
2 

bi
llin

g 
(A

F 
U

R
M

 F
SA

)
1,

15
2.

47
   

   
   

   
  

4/
18

/2
2

38
52

23
91

-A
-1

0
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 6
05

00
34

AF
 U

R
M

 F
SA

1,
15

2.
47

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
,3

04
.9

4)
   

   
   

   
 

4/
18

/2
2

38
53

57
27

-A
-2

2
C

AL
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

PU
BL

IC
 H

EA
LT

H
In

vo
ic

e:
 R

ec
er

t.2
02

2.
12

,9
75

.0
R

e-
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
fe

e 
- 2

2 
un

its
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
2,

97
5.

00
)

   
   

   
  

4/
18

/2
2

38
54

22
42

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
.1

 - 
4.

30
.2

02
2

D
en

ta
l p

re
m

iu
m

s
11

,8
64

.2
8

   
   

   
   

4/
18

/2
2

38
54

22
42

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
.1

-4
.3

0.
20

22
C

O
BR

A
Li

nc
ol

n 
D

en
ta

l p
re

m
iu

m
s 

- C
O

BR
A

19
4.

52
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
2,

05
8.

80
)

   
   

   
  

4/
18

/2
2

38
55

22
40

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 A
pr

il.
20

22
.4

68
4.

87
Sh

or
t-t

er
m

 d
is

ab
ilit

y
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(4
,6

84
.8

7)
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
20

-A
-1

0
Zo

om
.u

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
46

35
Zo

om
.u

s
31

.4
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

17
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
46

35
Am

az
on

39
.7

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
17

-A
-1

0
U

ris
a

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

46
35

U
ris

a
14

6.
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
35

-A
-1

0
U

de
m

y 
O

nl
in

e 
C

ou
rs

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
46

35
U

de
m

y 
on

lin
e 

co
ur

se
88

.9
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-A

-1
0

M
IS

AC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
46

35
M

is
ac

65
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
20

-A
-1

0
G

oo
gl

e 
LL

C
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
46

35
G

oo
gl

e
72

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

17
-A

-1
0

C
D

W
 G

ov
't

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

46
35

C
D

W
 G

ov
't

1,
11

7.
76

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
55

10
-A

-3
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
In

se
ct

ar
y 

su
pp

lie
s

10
.3

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
55

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

28
11

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
55

.0
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
53

10
-A

-2
2

C
ab

el
a'

s 
O

nl
in

e 
U

.S
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

28
11

fo
ot

 w
ea

r
14

9.
07

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

52
60

-A
-2

2
Bi

sh
co

.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

28
11

Au
to

 lo
ck

in
g 

fo
ld

in
g 

sa
w

61
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
55

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

28
11

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
82

.8
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
52

60
-A

-2
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

28
11

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
33

1.
69

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
20

-A
-3

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

28
11

sh
ee

t m
et

al
 s

cr
ew

s
8.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
-1

0
Pa

ne
ra

 B
re

ad
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
Lu

nc
h 

fo
r I

nt
er

vi
ew

 p
an

el
64

.6
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
Su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

9.
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

32
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
m

ob
ile

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

50
.6

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
-1

0
C

hi
ck

-F
il-

A
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
Lu

nc
h 

fo
r I

nt
er

vi
ew

 p
an

el
29

.9
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
53

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
ha

nd
 s

an
iti

ze
r g

el
s

82
.8

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

53
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

28
11

Ly
so

l d
is

in
fe

ct
an

t s
pr

ay
77

.0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
53

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
PS

Es
39

.3
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
53

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
PS

Es
11

3.
63

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
55

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

28
11

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
18

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
53

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
m

os
qu

ito
 re

pe
lle

nt
 s

pr
ay

s
18

2.
82

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

53
60

-A
-2

2
R

J 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
PS

Es
18

6.
52

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

53
60

-A
-2

2
R

J 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
PS

Es
1,

69
3.

94
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
55

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

28
11

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
27

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
53

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
PS

Es
66

.2
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

07
-A

-1
0

El
 P

ol
lo

 L
ok

o
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s 
- l

un
ch

 fo
r I

nt
er

vi
ew

 p
an

el
11

.7
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

: 2

EXHIBIT B

14



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

pr
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
pr

 3
0,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

53
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

28
11

PS
Es

26
.4

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

28
11

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
55

.2
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

07
-A

-1
0

St
at

er
Br

os
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
m

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t t

ra
in

in
g

40
.1

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
-1

0
D

ey
's

 D
on

ut
s 

& 
H

ot
 D

og
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
28

11
m

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t t

ra
in

in
g

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
20

-A
53

Zo
om

.u
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

EP
C

 Z
oo

m
15

7.
40

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
87

-A
52

G
ei

ge
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

R
ep

el
le

nt
 W

ip
es

12
,3

37
.7

5
   

   
   

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

87
-A

52
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

Pl
ot

te
r

3,
81

2.
25

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-A

52
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

Pa
pe

r R
ol

l 
52

4.
87

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
52

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
15

95
70

th
 C

up
ca

ke
 h

ol
de

r
53

.0
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-A

52
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

25
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
69

-A
52

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
15

95
Su

pp
lie

s
41

.1
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-A

52
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

18
.6

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
69

-A
52

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
15

95
Su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

28
.3

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
55

-A
52

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
15

95
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
16

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

60
31

-A
52

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
15

95
Ta

bl
et

87
7.

12
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-A

52
Ad

ob
e 

C
re

at
iv

e 
C

lo
ud

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

Ad
ob

e 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
cl

ou
d

52
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
52

Fo
od

4L
es

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
15

95
70

th
 A

nn
iv

er
sa

ry
 C

up
ca

ke
s

24
.6

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
52

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
15

95
70

th
 A

nn
iv

er
sa

ry
 T

ab
le

cl
ot

hs
34

3.
09

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
52

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
15

95
70

st
 A

nn
iv

er
sa

ry
 T

ab
le

cl
ot

hs
16

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-A

53
Ad

ob
e 

C
re

at
iv

e 
C

lo
ud

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

Ad
ob

e 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
cl

ou
d

52
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
87

-A
52

G
ei

ge
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

70
th

 A
nn

iv
er

sa
ry

 P
ro

m
os

2,
30

2.
24

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

87
-A

52
4I

m
pr

in
t, 

In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

70
th

 A
nn

iv
er

sa
ry

 P
ro

m
os

1,
53

0.
08

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

69
-A

52
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

Su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
30

.5
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-A

52
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

7.
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

69
-A

52
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

Su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
43

.0
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

07
-A

52
H

ilt
on

 A
le

xa
nd

ria
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
15

95
AM

C
A 

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e

38
3.

48
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

07
-A

52
M

PI
 A

te
lie

r D
BA

 M
itc

he
ll

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

AM
C

A 
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e
32

1.
66

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
52

U
ni

te
d 

Ai
rli

ne
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

AM
C

A 
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e
87

6.
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
90

-A
52

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
15

95
Pu

bl
ic

 E
xh

ib
it

11
0.

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

95
-A

52
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

M
EU

85
0.

64
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

07
-A

52
Pa

rty
 C

ity
 B

op
is

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

70
th

 A
nn

iv
er

sa
ry

 M
ee

tin
g

78
.5

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
90

-A
52

Be
st

Bu
y.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

TV
45

9.
03

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
90

-A
52

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
15

95
Pu

bl
ic

 E
xh

ib
it

60
.2

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
87

-A
52

Ai
rB

N
B

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

Su
m

m
er

 C
am

pa
ig

n
58

2.
73

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
55

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
70

.0
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

90
-A

52
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

Pu
bl

ic
 E

xh
ib

it
82

.8
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
60

31
-A

52
N

ot
eb

oo
ks

ho
p.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

15
95

C
O

A 
La

pt
op

2,
25

8.
51

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

00
-A

-6
2

Po
w

er
st

rid
e 

Ba
tte

ry
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
Po

w
er

st
rid

e 
- b

at
te

ry
11

7.
03

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
00

-A
-6

2
Po

w
er

st
rid

e 
Ba

tte
ry

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

Po
w

er
st

rid
e 

- b
at

te
ry

43
.1

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
-5

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
G

LA
C

VC
D

 7
0t

h 
An

ni
v.

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

21
2.

73
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
60

11
-A

-2
2

G
lo

ba
lIn

du
st

ria
l E

Q
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

C
om

pr
es

so
r t

an
ks

 (F
or

 D
ep

t. 
A-

42
)

1,
16

9.
09

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
60

11
-A

-2
2

G
lo

ba
lIn

du
st

ria
l E

Q
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

C
om

pr
es

so
r t

an
ks

 (F
or

 D
ep

t. 
A-

42
)

76
4.

77
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
60

15
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
ts

 - 
As

se
ts

72
1.

61
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
60

15
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
ts

 - 
As

se
ts

56
8.

31
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

(2
14

.6
9)

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
W

hi
tti

er
 F

er
til

iz
er

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

w
ee

d 
m

at
, t

op
so

il,
 D

G
42

0.
34

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
45

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

: 3

EXHIBIT B

15



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

pr
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
pr

 3
0,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
20

-A
-6

2
4 

W
he

el
 P

ar
ts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

4 
W

he
el

 P
ar

ts
99

6.
18

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 it
em

s 
an

d 
pa

rts
22

.0
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

13
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 it
em

s 
an

d 
pa

rts
58

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

78
.2

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
15

-A
-6

2
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

Pa
pe

r t
ow

el
 s

he
et

s
23

5.
69

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
23

0.
53

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
00

-B
-6

3
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

W
ar

ni
ng

 li
gh

ts
 - 

Sy
lm

ar
67

0.
14

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
20

-A
-6

2
4 

W
he

el
 P

ar
ts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

4 
W

he
el

 P
ar

ts
5,

41
5.

46
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
Be

st
 R

V 
& 

Se
lf 

St
or

ag
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

Be
st

 R
V 

& 
Se

lf 
St

or
ag

e
39

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

52
60

-A
-6

2
R

LP
 H

ol
di

ng
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

Be
lt 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
ru

bb
er

 p
lo

w
 b

la
de

55
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

Lo
w

es
 #

01
56

2
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
68

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

99
-B

-6
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 it
em

s 
an

d 
pa

rts
15

.8
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
Am

az
on

 - 
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
26

.5
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

00
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
El

ec
tri

ca
l p

ar
ts

35
4.

24
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
6.

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
D

un
n-

Ed
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
55

3.
19

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
53

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

W
al

-M
ar

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
25

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
53

45
-A

-6
2

W
al

-M
ar

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
M

en
's

 s
hi

rt 
- w

or
k

18
.3

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

60
15

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
pa

in
t s

pr
ay

er
1,

41
8.

82
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
M

ic
ha

el
's

 S
up

er
 B

ur
ge

rs
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
35

.3
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

55
-A

-6
2

C
ar

so
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
60

W
 L

ED
 la

m
p 

(5
00

0K
, n

on
-d

im
m

ab
le

)
36

6.
31

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
D

un
n-

Ed
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
24

5.
74

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
D

un
n-

Ed
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
41

.6
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

46
7.

81
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

21
4.

01
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

20
-B

-6
3

4 
W

he
el

 P
ar

ts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
4 

W
he

el
 P

ar
ts

95
4.

53
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

30
-A

-6
2

Ly
nn

s 
Au

to
 A

ir 
In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
Ly

nn
's

 A
ut

o 
Ai

r
14

2.
55

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
C

ro
ck

er
 S

ig
ns

 a
nd

 P
rin

tin
g

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

Vi
ny

l s
ig

ns
31

7.
02

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
55

-A
-6

2
C

ro
ck

er
 S

ig
ns

 a
nd

 P
rin

tin
g

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

fix
tu

re
s/

ha
rd

w
ar

e
46

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

35
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
bo

dy
 re

pa
ir

91
.9

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

40
.2

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

66
.0

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

16
8.

62
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

55
-A

-6
2

Sm
ar

t &
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

ki
tc

he
n 

su
pp

lie
s

49
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
15

-B
-6

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

61
02

Br
ak

e 
an

d 
su

sp
en

si
on

87
.5

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
-5

2
C

os
tc

o
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
61

02
m

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
15

0.
21

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
40

-A
-3

2
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

30
93

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 &
 T

es
tin

g
46

7.
13

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
40

-B
-3

3
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

30
93

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 &
 T

es
tin

g
46

8.
49

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
20

-A
-3

2
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

30
93

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 &
 T

es
tin

g
46

8.
12

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
20

-B
-3

3
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

30
93

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 &
 T

es
tin

g
46

8.
12

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
40

-A
-3

2
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

30
93

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 &
 T

es
tin

g
46

8.
12

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
20

-A
-3

2
Al

iB
ab

a.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
09

25
Ba

tte
ry

 s
up

pl
em

en
ta

l c
ha

rg
e

11
5.

35
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
55

20
-A

-3
2

Bi
oq

ui
p 

Pr
od

uc
ts

, I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
09

25
25

 B
G

-2
 S

en
tin

el
 m

os
qu

ito
 tr

ap
s

4,
93

3.
14

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
53

10
-B

-3
3

C
ab

el
a'

s 
O

nl
in

e 
U

.S
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

09
25

fo
ot

 w
ea

r
54

.7
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
55

40
-A

-3
2

Sm
ar

t a
nd

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
09

25
sh

ip
pi

ng
 &

 te
st

in
g

45
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 4

EXHIBIT B

16



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

pr
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
pr

 3
0,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
10

-B
-3

3
Bu

lk
fo

od
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

09
25

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s

12
8.

59
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
55

10
-B

-3
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
09

25
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s
17

.1
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
55

10
-B

-3
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
09

25
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s
29

.5
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
52

60
-A

-4
2

G
ra

in
ge

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
85

51
4 

of
 re

fle
ct

iv
e 

sa
fe

ty
 lb

ls
64

.7
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-A

-1
0

St
ap

le
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

87
62

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
98

4.
70

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
55

-A
-1

0
St

ap
le

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
87

62
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

13
8.

11
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
55

40
-B

-3
3

M
VC

AC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
87

62
M

VC
AC

 - 
sh

ip
pi

ng
 &

 te
st

in
g

4,
09

2.
00

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-A

-1
0

St
ap

le
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

87
62

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s 
- c

re
di

t
(4

72
.9

3)
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

25
-A

-1
0

Fe
dE

x 
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
41

35
po

st
ag

e
37

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

70
-A

-6
2

D
&S

 S
ec

ur
ity

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

63
52

se
cu

rit
y 

m
on

ito
rin

g
87

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

70
-A

-6
2

D
&S

 S
ec

ur
ity

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

63
52

se
cu

rit
y 

m
on

ito
rin

g
95

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

55
-A

-6
2

Sa
fe

ty
 K

le
en

 S
ys

te
m

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
19

99
H

az
ar

do
us

 w
as

te
17

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
80

-B
-6

3
So

C
al

 G
as

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

50
99

G
as

 u
til

ity
 - 

02
/1

0/
22

-0
3/

14
/2

2
72

0.
45

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
80

-A
-6

2
So

C
al

 G
as

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

50
99

G
as

 u
til

ity
 - 

02
/1

0/
22

-0
3/

14
/2

2
71

3.
30

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
05

-A
-1

0
Va

lle
y 

O
cc

up
. M

ed
. C

tr.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
50

93
pr

e/
po

st
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t s

cr
ee

ns
47

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

60
31

-B
-3

3
N

ot
eb

oo
ks

ho
p.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

37
63

5 
Le

no
vo

 la
pt

op
s,

 d
oc

ki
ng

 s
ta

tio
ns

 fo
r S

ci
-T

ec
h 

D
ep

ts
.

8,
55

5.
05

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

17
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
37

63
m

on
ito

rs
 fo

r C
ar

ol
yn

 a
nd

 A
llis

on
82

6.
48

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
17

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

37
63

m
on

ito
rs

 fo
r M

el
is

sa
 in

 H
R

43
5.

28
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-A

-1
0

Ac
ro

ni
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

37
63

Ac
ro

ni
s

1,
39

8.
00

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

35
-A

-1
0

Fr
ed

Pr
yo

r C
ar

ee
rtr

ac
k

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

37
63

Fr
ed

 P
ry

or
 s

em
in

ar
s

64
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

17
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
37

63
Er

go
 m

ou
se

 fo
r H

el
en

 in
 C

A
11

8.
57

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
17

-A
-1

0
N

ew
eg

g 
Bu

si
ne

ss
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
37

63
vi

de
o 

ca
bl

es
 fo

r A
dm

in
13

.1
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

17
-A

-1
0

N
ew

eg
g 

Bu
si

ne
ss

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

37
63

vi
de

o 
ca

bl
es

 &
 s

ur
ge

 p
ro

te
ct

or
s 

fo
r A

dm
in

29
.3

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
75

-A
-6

2
Vo

ic
es

ho
t L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
37

63
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

80
0-

nu
m

be
r

19
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
75

-A
-6

2
R

in
gC

en
tra

l I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
37

63
R

in
gc

en
tra

l
3.

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
75

-A
-6

2
R

in
gC

en
tra

l I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
37

63
R

in
gc

en
tra

l
65

.6
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

17
-A

-1
0

N
ot

eb
oo

ks
ho

p.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
37

63
La

pt
op

 d
oc

ki
ng

 s
ta

tio
n 

fo
r M

ar
tin

 S
.

23
9.

81
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

17
-A

-1
0

N
ot

eb
oo

ks
ho

p.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
37

63
2 

of
 L

ap
to

p 
do

ck
in

g 
st

at
io

ns
 fo

r S
yl

m
ar

 C
on

f. 
ro

om
56

7.
21

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
85

-A
-6

2
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 F

e 
Sp

rin
gs

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

14
70

D
om

es
tic

 s
er

vi
ce

, f
ire

 s
er

vi
ce

 m
et

er
, r

ec
la

im
ed

 w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
87

7.
98

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
85

-A
-6

2
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 F

e 
Sp

rin
gs

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

14
70

D
om

es
tic

 s
er

vi
ce

, f
ire

 s
er

vi
ce

 m
et

er
, r

ec
la

im
ed

 w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
1,

18
5.

06
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
55

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

44
82

fix
tu

re
s 

an
d 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
24

.8
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

55
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
44

82
fix

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

20
.7

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
15

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

44
82

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
up

pl
ie

s
27

6.
94

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
55

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

44
82

fix
tu

re
s 

an
d 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
76

.3
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

99
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
44

82
M

is
c.

 it
em

s
52

.7
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

55
-A

-3
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
44

82
fix

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

29
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

44
82

M
is

c.
 it

em
s

25
.1

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

44
82

M
is

c.
 it

em
s

25
.1

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
00

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

44
82

24
-g

ua
ge

 lo
w

-v
ol

ta
ge

 c
ab

le
, 1

00
 ft

19
.8

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

44
82

M
is

c.
 it

em
s

11
6.

03
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

55
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
44

82
fix

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

99
.3

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
77

-B
-6

3
Ti

m
e 

W
ar

ne
r/S

pe
ct

ru
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

46
68

Sy
lm

ar
 in

te
rn

et
70

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

52
30

-B
-2

3
D

uk
's

 L
aw

nm
ow

er
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
40

11
po

rta
bl

e 
sp

ra
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
95

.3
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-A

-2
2

St
ap

le
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

04
02

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
11

7.
90

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
17

-A
-2

2
W

al
-M

ar
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

04
02

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
su

pp
lie

s
16

1.
37

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
10

-A
-3

2
Th

e 
W

eb
st

au
ra

nt
 S

to
re

, I
nc

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

92
33

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
15

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
-1

0
Ya

sa
i R

am
en

 B
ar

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

92
33

M
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

32
.9

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 5

EXHIBIT B

17



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

pr
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
pr

 3
0,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
10

-A
-3

2
O

ns
et

 C
om

pu
te

r C
or

po
ra

tio
n

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

92
33

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
23

7.
85

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
10

-A
-3

2
O

ns
et

 C
om

pu
te

r C
or

po
ra

tio
n

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

92
33

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
77

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
55

10
-A

-3
2

W
al

m
ar

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
92

33
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

15
.7

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
10

-A
-3

2
Ta

rg
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

92
33

in
se

ct
ar

y 
su

pp
lie

s
22

.8
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
55

10
-A

-3
2

C
he

fs
 T

oy
s 

C
om

m
er

ce
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
92

33
in

se
ct

ar
y 

su
pp

lie
s

83
.7

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
10

-A
-3

2
Sm

ar
t a

nd
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

92
33

in
se

ct
ar

y 
su

pp
lie

s
30

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
53

45
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
47

47
2 

po
lo

 s
hi

rts
54

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
47

47
m

ou
se

, f
la

sh
 li

gh
t h

ol
st

er
12

2.
57

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

53
45

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

47
47

w
or

k 
po

lo
 s

hi
rt 

fo
r H

ug
o

26
.2

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
55

-A
-2

2
VZ

 W
ire

le
ss

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

47
47

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
10

7.
27

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

53
50

-A
-2

2
D

ai
ly

 Im
pr

in
ts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

47
47

D
ai

ly
 Im

pr
in

ts
34

.1
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

07
-A

-1
0

H
ab

it 
N

or
w

al
k

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

47
70

m
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

40
.2

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
55

-A
-4

2
W

al
m

ar
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

47
70

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
32

.7
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
52

60
-A

-4
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

47
70

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
21

.6
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

30
-A

-2
2

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
52

63
D

is
tri

ct
 ta

bl
et

s 
an

d 
ce

llp
ho

ne
, G

PS
, e

xt
ra

 d
at

a,
 c

ha
rg

es
3,

98
4.

14
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
35

-A
-2

2
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

52
63

D
is

tri
ct

 ta
bl

et
s 

an
d 

ce
llp

ho
ne

, G
PS

, e
xt

ra
 d

at
a,

 c
ha

rg
es

6,
84

1.
43

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

17
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

10
w

ire
le

ss
 m

ou
se

 a
nd

 k
ey

bo
ar

d
71

.1
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

10
w

ir 
m

ou
se

 a
nd

 k
ey

bo
ar

d
25

.7
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

10
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

39
.4

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
55

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
10

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
29

.5
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

10
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

82
.1

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
55

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
10

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
25

.7
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

10
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

27
2.

09
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
52

60
-B

-2
3

Ai
rg

as
 U

SA
 L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

10
sp

ra
y 

tri
gg

er
s

23
6.

13
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
52

60
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

10
sp

ra
y 

tri
gg

er
s

22
.5

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

52
30

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
10

sp
ra

y 
tri

gg
er

 S
FS

27
4.

57
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

17
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

10
w

ire
le

ss
 m

ou
se

 &
 k

ey
bo

ar
d

60
.2

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

52
30

-B
-2

3
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
10

sp
ra

y 
bo

ttl
es

14
2.

91
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-B

-2
3

M
yr

on
 C

or
p

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
10

ta
bl

et
 s

ty
lu

s 
pe

ns
32

3.
08

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
-1

0
R

oc
oc

o 
R

am
en

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
10

Lu
nc

h 
fo

r i
nt

er
vi

ew
 p

an
el

32
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

52
60

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

45
85

an
ti-

fo
g 

sp
ra

y 
fo

r g
la

ss
es

22
.0

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

52
60

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

45
85

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

t
72

.5
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
52

60
-A

-4
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
45

85
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
t

25
.3

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

53
60

-A
-4

2
R

J 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
45

85
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Sa
fe

ty
 E

qu
ip

m
en

ts
44

6.
52

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

52
60

-A
-4

2
Lo

w
es

  
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
45

85
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
t

5.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
52

60
-A

-4
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

45
85

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

t
95

.7
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

85
-A

-4
2

Ex
xo

nM
ob

il
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
45

85
fu

el
 fo

r #
17

3
74

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
52

10
-A

-2
2

Ve
se

ris
 A

us
tin

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

45
85

40
lb

s 
Al

to
si

d 
br

iq
s

82
7.

41
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
52

10
-B

-2
3

Ve
se

ris
 A

us
tin

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

45
85

Al
to

si
d 

30
 d

ay
 b

riq
.

3,
28

5.
00

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
52

60
-A

-4
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

45
85

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

t
10

8.
41

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
20

-A
-5

2
En

va
to

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

En
va

to
 - 

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
31

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

40
-A

-5
2

W
eb

 N
et

w
or

ks
ol

ut
io

ns
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

47
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

31
.9

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
87

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

pr
om

o 
& 

Ed
u.

 m
at

er
ia

ls
9.

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
20

-A
-5

2
Zi

ng
le

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
22

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
35

-A
-1

0
C

AP
IO

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

C
AP

IO
 re

gi
st

ra
tio

n
35

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
90

-A
-5

2
N

at
ur

al
 H

is
to

ry
 M

es
ue

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

47
Bu

g 
Fa

ir 
ve

nd
or

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
35

-A
-1

0
So

ut
hw

es
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

AI
R

LI
N

ES
 a

irf
ar

e
20

7.
96

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

: 6

EXHIBIT B

18



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

pr
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
pr

 3
0,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
35

-A
-5

2
So

ut
hw

es
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

So
ut

hw
es

t a
irf

ar
e

21
7.

97
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

87
-A

-5
2

St
ic

ky
lif

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

47
pr

om
o 

& 
Ed

u.
 m

at
er

ia
ls

33
.9

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
69

-A
-5

2
Br

an
ch

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

47
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

34
5.

37
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-A

-5
2

M
ai

lc
hi

m
p

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
69

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-A

-5
3

G
et

st
re

am
lin

e.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
20

-A
-5

2
G

et
st

re
am

lin
e.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

St
re

am
lin

e 
w

eb
 M

em
be

r
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
87

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

pr
om

o 
& 

Ed
u.

 m
at

er
ia

ls
20

.8
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

69
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

47
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

49
.2

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
20

-A
-5

2
Ad

ob
e 

C
re

at
iv

e 
C

lo
ud

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

Ad
ob

e 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
cl

ou
d

52
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
20

-A
-5

2
Kw

es
fo

rm
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
29

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-A

-5
2

Ad
ob

e 
 

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

C
re

at
iv

e 
cl

ou
d

52
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
75

-A
-5

2
Ad

ob
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

Ad
ob

e 
st

oc
k

29
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
69

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
38

6.
74

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
20

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

pr
om

o 
& 

Ed
u.

 m
at

er
ia

ls
57

.4
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

75
-A

-5
2

G
oo

gl
e 

St
or

ag
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

54
47

G
oo

gl
e 

cl
ou

d
2.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
69

-A
-5

2
Su

rv
ey

m
on

k
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

47
Su

rv
ey

m
on

ke
y

38
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

47
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

44
.1

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
20

-A
-5

2
Li

nk
tre

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
54

47
Li

nk
tre

e 
Pr

o
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
35

-A
-2

2
M

ar
in

a 
gr

ill
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
03

99
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
- m

ea
l

19
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
35

-A
-2

2
TG

I F
rid

ay
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

03
99

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

- m
ea

l
23

.0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

35
-A

-2
2

So
ut

he
rn

liv
in

gs
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
03

99
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
- m

ea
l

22
.4

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
35

-A
-2

2
Ta

ilw
in

d 
D

el
i N

ew
 a

nd
 G

IF
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
03

99
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
- m

ea
l

18
.1

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
35

-A
-2

2
Be

st
 W

es
te

rn
 P

lu
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

03
99

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

- m
ea

l
45

8.
90

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
35

-A
-2

2
So

ut
hw

es
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

03
99

So
ut

hw
es

t a
irl

in
es

 - 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 a
irf

ar
e

18
7.

96
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

35
-A

-1
0

C
al

 C
ha

m
be

r o
f C

om
m

er
ce

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

59
70

C
al

 C
ha

m
be

r o
f C

om
m

er
ce

87
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

55
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
59

70
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

21
.5

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

59
70

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
19

.3
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
57

35
-A

-1
0

Li
eb

er
tC

as
si

dy
W

hi
tm

or
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

59
70

LC
W

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-A

-2
2

Li
qu

id
 W

eb
 L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
95

15
liq

ui
d 

w
eb

1,
12

8.
00

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
60

31
-A

-2
2

N
ot

eb
oo

ks
ho

p.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
95

15
co

m
pu

te
r a

ss
et

s
2,

14
9.

01
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
35

-A
-2

2
Ba

rn
es

 &
 N

ob
le

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

95
15

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
98

.0
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-A

-2
2

M
SF

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
95

15
M

SF
T

39
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
20

-A
-2

2
Pl

ur
al

si
gh

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
95

15
Pl

ur
al

si
gh

t
29

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-A

-2
2

W
in

ho
st

.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

95
15

W
in

ho
st

.c
om

12
3.

34
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-A

-2
2

En
de

av
or

 B
us

in
es

s 
M

ed
ia

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

95
15

En
de

av
or

 B
us

in
es

s 
M

ed
ia

79
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
20

-A
-2

2
Fi

ve
rr

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

95
15

Fi
ve

rr
82

2.
90

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
40

-A
-3

2
U

PS
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
52

30
Sh

ip
pi

ng
 &

 T
es

tin
g

14
.5

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

55
40

-B
-3

3
U

PS
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
52

30
Sh

ip
pi

ng
 &

 T
es

tin
g

32
.6

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
40

-A
-1

0
In

te
rm

ei
da

.n
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

95
35

w
eb

si
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s
1,

08
9.

85
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
07

-A
-1

0
G

ril
l T

ow
n 

ko
re

an
 C

ui
si

ne
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
08

08
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
53

.6
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
53

45
-A

-1
0

La
nd

s 
En

d 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

08
08

La
nd

s 
en

d 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

20
7.

90
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

08
08

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

11
.3

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
75

-A
-6

2
N

or
m

 R
ee

ve
s 

Fo
rd

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

27
40

Se
al

 A
sy

 - 
oi

l f
or

 #
43

13
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
55

-A
-6

2
C

os
tc

o
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
27

40
br

ea
k 

ro
om

 s
up

pl
ie

s
94

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

30
-A

-6
2

N
or

m
 R

ee
ve

s 
Fo

rd
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
27

40
V-

be
lts

 fo
r #

10
4

81
.4

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

56
17

-B
-6

3
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
73

02
of

fic
e 

pr
in

te
r

15
8.

32
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

fis
h 

ta
nk

 m
ov

e
38

0.
54

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

: 7

EXHIBIT B

19



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

pr
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
pr

 3
0,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
73

02
fis

h 
po

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
84

.8
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

fis
h 

po
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

34
.2

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
73

02
fis

h 
po

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
22

0.
52

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
73

02
fis

h 
po

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
51

.0
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

fis
h 

po
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

58
.3

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
73

02
sh

op
 s

up
pl

y 
of

 s
yn

th
et

ic
 m

ot
or

 o
il

27
0.

42
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

Al
ly

's
 C

on
ce

te
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
73

02
Al

ly
's

 c
on

cr
et

e
55

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
45

-B
-6

3
To

dd
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

Fa
b 

su
pp

lie
s

64
.2

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
80

-B
-6

3
H

&H
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

sh
op

 s
up

pl
y 

- 6
0 

of
 m

ot
or

il 
oi

l, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
49

6.
34

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
80

-B
-6

3
H

&H
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

12
 o

f o
il 

fil
te

r -
 s

ho
p 

su
pp

ly
86

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
56

20
-B

-2
3

H
&H

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
73

02
up

da
te

 fo
r d

ia
gn

os
tic

 s
ca

nn
er

1,
43

4.
44

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

In
du

st
ria

l M
et

al
 S

up
pl

y
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
73

02
fis

h 
po

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
13

3.
38

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

57
55

-B
-6

3
Sm

ar
t a

nd
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

Sy
lm

ar
's

 k
itc

he
n 

su
pp

lie
s

13
5.

61
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

75
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

C
he

vy
 tr

uc
k

10
.8

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

52
60

-B
-6

3
In

du
st

ria
l M

et
al

 S
up

pl
y

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

fis
h 

po
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

65
.9

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
To

dd
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

fis
h 

po
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

10
5.

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

fis
h 

po
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

72
.3

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
30

-B
-6

3
Se

rg
io

's
 A

ut
o 

R
ep

ai
r, 

In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

Ti
re

 s
er

vi
ce

36
6.

46
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

15
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

73
02

Ba
ll 

jo
in

ts
 fo

r #
12

6
29

5.
61

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
20

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
73

02
re

ar
 s

ho
ck

s 
fo

r #
44

30
6.

60
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

99
-A

-6
2

U
.S

. P
la

st
ic

s 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
40

95
U

S 
Pl

as
tic

 C
or

p.
 - 

sp
ec

ia
lty

 b
ul

k 
ta

nk
 1

0G
18

9.
84

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
40

95
SF

S 
po

nd
s

90
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
30

-A
-6

2
Ly

nn
s 

Au
to

 A
ir 

In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

40
95

Ly
nn

's
 a

ut
o 

ai
r f

or
 #

10
1

11
0.

51
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

40
95

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

57
.1

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
20

-A
-6

2
D

an
ie

ls
 T

ire
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
40

95
D

an
ie

l's
 ti

re
 s

er
vi

ce
13

9.
95

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
99

-A
-6

2
O

ra
ng

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
N

am
ep

la
te

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

40
95

O
C

 n
am

ep
la

te
 - 

do
or

 d
ec

al
s

1,
02

7.
94

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

Zi
ng

 E
nt

er
pr

is
es

 L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

40
95

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

19
.2

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
55

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
40

95
pa

in
t s

up
pl

ie
s

31
6.

96
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

Af
fo

rd
ab

le
 P

oo
ls

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

40
95

SF
S 

ca
rw

as
h

44
0.

99
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

C
om

pl
ia

nc
es

ig
ns

.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

40
95

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

22
7.

01
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-A

-6
2

G
ok

ey
le

ss
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
40

95
G

ok
ey

le
ss

97
.1

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-A
-6

2
Fi

re
 S

up
pl

y 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

40
95

Fi
re

 S
up

pl
y 

D
ep

ot
26

.7
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

Q
ui

nn
 R

en
ta

l S
vc

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

Ex
po

 P
ro

pa
ne

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

pr
op

an
e

39
.7

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
36

5 
D

is
po

sa
l &

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
41

11
fis

h 
po

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

Q
ui

nn
 R

en
ta

l S
vc

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

Q
ui

nn
 re

nt
al

 - 
re

fu
nd

(2
35

.7
7)

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
36

5 
D

is
po

sa
l &

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
41

11
fis

h 
po

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

Lo
w

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
41

11
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
10

.0
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

13
.8

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
41

11
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
46

.2
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

re
fu

nd
(1

6.
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

re
fu

nd
(4

9.
57

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

99
-B

-6
3

C
oo

pe
r h

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

C
oo

pe
r H

ar
dw

ar
e

5.
26

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

fis
h 

su
pp

lie
s

79
.2

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
41

11
fis

h 
su

pp
lie

s
10

7.
96

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
85

-B
-6

3
Ex

xo
nM

ob
il

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

Fu
el

 fo
r #

27
12

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
In

du
st

ria
l M

et
al

 S
up

pl
y

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

fis
h 

po
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
27

2.
22

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

: 8

EXHIBIT B

20



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

pr
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
pr

 3
0,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
41

11
fis

h 
po

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

14
.2

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
41

11
fis

h 
po

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

38
.8

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
25

-B
-6

3
G

ra
nd

 E
le

ct
ric

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
41

11
pe

st
 s

he
d 

lig
ht

s
21

7.
74

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
99

-B
-6

3
C

oo
pe

r h
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
41

11
sh

op
 s

up
pl

y
27

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

55
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

fix
tu

re
s 

an
d 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
52

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

45
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

Fa
br

ic
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
s

46
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 In
du

st
ria

l H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
41

11
sh

op
 s

up
pl

y
19

.8
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 In

du
st

ria
l H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

sh
op

 s
up

pl
y

26
.4

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

54
20

-B
-6

3
Se

rg
io

's
 A

ut
o 

R
ep

ai
rs

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

41
11

Ti
re

s 
fo

r #
11

3
1,

11
6.

10
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
50

-B
-6

3
Ba

rr 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
84

64
H

VA
C

30
7.

93
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

50
-B

-6
3

Ba
rr 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

84
64

H
VA

C
30

7.
93

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
56

58
90

-A
-6

2
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 D

is
po

sa
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
41

52
2-

17
47

tra
sh

 p
ic

ku
p 

an
d 

di
sp

os
al

49
6.

54
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

56
58

90
-B

-6
3

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 D
is

po
sa

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

41
52

2-
17

47
tra

sh
 p

ic
ku

p 
an

d 
di

sp
os

al
33

7.
90

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

26
,3

06
.4

5)
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
57

-6
0

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
60

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

31
79

2 
of

 F
ire

 s
to

ne
 ti

re
s 

fo
r #

12
0

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(5

11
.8

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
29

/2
2

38
61

56
40

-A
-1

0
AN

TH
EM

 E
AP

In
vo

ic
e:

 8
07

36
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

1 
- 8

9 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

@
1.

19
 x

 3
 m

on
th

s)
31

7.
73

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
61

56
40

-A
-1

0
AN

TH
EM

 E
AP

In
vo

ic
e:

 8
11

92
O

ct
. -

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

1 
- 8

9 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

@
 1

.1
9 

x 
3 

m
on

th
s

31
7.

73
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

61
56

40
-A

-1
0

AN
TH

EM
 E

AP
In

vo
ic

e:
 8

16
36

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
22

 - 
89

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

@
 1

.2
3

10
9.

47
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

61
51

50
-A

-1
0

AN
TH

EM
 E

AP
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

31
44

29
84

67
6

EA
P 

fe
es

 (3
/1

/2
2 

- 3
/3

1/
22

)
10

9.
47

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
61

56
40

-A
-1

0
AN

TH
EM

 E
AP

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
31

44
55

43
11

0
EA

P 
fe

es
 - 

89
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
@

 $
1.

23
10

9.
47

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
61

56
40

-A
-1

0
AN

TH
EM

 E
AP

In
vo

ic
e:

 7
94

52
Ap

ril
 to

 S
ep

te
m

be
r (

89
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
@

 1
.1

9 
x 

6 
m

on
th

s)
31

7.
73

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
61

56
40

-A
-1

0
AN

TH
EM

 E
AP

In
vo

ic
e:

 7
90

74
EA

P 
PE

PM
63

5.
46

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
61

56
40

-A
-1

0
AN

TH
EM

 E
AP

In
vo

ic
e:

 7
98

38
EA

P 
se

rv
ic

es
 - 

89
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
@

 1
.1

9 
x 

3 
m

on
th

s
31

7.
72

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
61

56
40

-A
-1

0
AN

TH
EM

 E
AP

In
vo

ic
e:

 8
02

83
EA

p 
se

rv
ic

es
 A

pr
il-

Ju
ne

 2
02

1
31

7.
73

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
61

56
40

-A
-1

0
AN

TH
EM

 E
AP

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
31

44
76

89
57

7
M

ay
 2

02
2 

co
ve

ra
ge

 p
er

io
d

10
9.

47
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
,6

61
.9

8)
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
62

53
60

-A
-4

2
Be

ll 
O

pt
ic

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

42
15

72
28

-2
13

68
01

H
on

ey
w

el
l s

af
et

y 
ey

ew
ea

r
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(9
5.

84
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
63

58
15

-B
-6

3
C

le
an

 N
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 S
C

A0
06

52
08

Ap
ril

 2
02

2 
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
69

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
63

58
15

-A
-6

2
C

le
an

 N
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 S
C

A0
06

52
09

Ap
ril

 2
02

2 
m

on
th

ly
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
1,

16
5.

00
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,8
62

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

4/
29

/2
2

38
64

53
60

-A
-4

2
Ye

ss
en

ia
 L

. C
ur

ie
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 C
U

R
I.6

6.
00

6 
of

 s
af

et
y 

ve
st

s
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(6
6.

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
65

54
85

-B
-2

3
EX

XO
N

M
O

BI
L 

FL
EE

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 7

93
93

76
6

Fu
el

15
,1

78
.1

7
   

   
   

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

65
54

85
-B

-2
3

EX
XO

N
M

O
BI

L 
FL

EE
T

In
vo

ic
e:

 8
02

08
01

8
Fu

el
24

,4
91

.8
7

   
   

   
   

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

9,
67

0.
04

)
   

   
   

  

4/
29

/2
2

38
66

56
75

-A
-5

2
JA

C
Q

U
EL

IN
E 

H
IN

TO
N

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
00

Ac
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 2
02

2 
Su

m
m

er
 C

am
pa

ig
n

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
29

/2
2

38
67

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

O
M

E 
D

EP
O

T 
C

R
ED

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

In
vo

ic
e:

 G
35

01
56

0D
TF

00
00

19
51

m
is

c.
 it

em
s,

 fi
na

nc
e 

ch
ar

ge
s

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

0.
77

)
   

   
   

   
   

   

Pa
ge

: 9

EXHIBIT B

21



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

pr
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
pr

 3
0,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

4/
29

/2
2

38
68

58
85

-B
-6

3
LA

 D
EP

T 
W

AT
ER

 &
 P

O
W

ER
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

79
75

01
03

07
.9

43
W

at
er

, f
ire

 s
er

vi
ce

, a
nd

 s
ew

er
 c

ha
rg

es
 (3

/1
7/

22
-4

/1
8/

22
)

30
7.

94
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

68
58

85
-B

-6
3

LA
 D

EP
T 

W
AT

ER
 &

 P
O

W
ER

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
79

75
01

00
13

8.
46

4
W

at
er

 a
nd

 s
ew

er
 c

ha
rg

es
 (3

/1
7/

22
-4

/1
6/

22
)

13
8.

46
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

68
58

80
-B

-6
3

LA
 D

EP
T 

W
AT

ER
 &

 P
O

W
ER

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
79

75
01

00
14

92
.4

75
El

ec
tri

c 
ch

ar
ge

s 
(3

/1
7/

22
-4

/1
5/

22
)

1,
49

2.
47

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,9

38
.8

7)
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
69

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

49
73

1
Ac

et
on

e 
G

L
26

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

69
58

25
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
49

74
7

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

47
.0

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
69

58
55

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

49
85

3
Fi

xt
ur

es
 a

nd
 h

ar
dw

ar
e 

fo
r #

12
0

37
.2

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
69

58
55

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

49
93

0
fix

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

35
.6

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
69

58
55

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

50
02

7
Pa

in
t s

up
pl

ie
s

68
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
69

58
55

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

50
30

7
liq

ui
d 

ta
pe

 e
le

ct
ric

, c
ar

ria
ge

 b
ol

t, 
fla

t w
as

he
r, 

nu
ts

13
.0

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
69

52
60

-A
-2

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

50
48

7
Ba

g 
fre

ez
er

30
.9

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
69

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

50
55

5
ch

ai
n 

co
il,

 s
cr

ew
 o

in
s

45
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
69

58
55

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

50
56

8
tu

be
 n

in
yl

, b
ra

ss
 s

hu
to

ff 
ho

se
53

.4
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
58

.3
3)

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
70

56
70

-A
-1

0
LI

EB
ER

T 
C

AS
SI

D
Y 

W
H

IT
M

O
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

15
54

7
Le

ga
l s

er
vi

ce
s

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

34
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
29

/2
2

38
71

56
75

-A
-5

2
LA

W
R

EN
C

E 
G

AL
LE

G
O

S
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

00
Ac

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 2

02
2 

Su
m

m
er

 c
am

pa
ig

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
72

58
10

-B
-6

3
LA

N
D

SC
O

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
39

4
m

on
th

ly
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

s
35

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
72

58
10

-B
-6

3
LA

N
D

SC
O

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
52

8
M

on
th

ly
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

s
35

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(7

14
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
29

/2
2

38
73

57
35

-A
-2

2
M

AR
K 

H
AL

L
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

H
AL

.2
4.

90
Tr

av
el

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t (
 U

be
r f

ro
m

 S
M

F 
to

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Sa

cr
am

en
to

)
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
4.

90
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
74

54
15

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
15

15
se

m
i-m

et
 p

ad
, d

is
c 

pa
d 

se
t, 

14
oz

 b
ra

ke
 c

le
an

, b
ra

ke
 q

ui
et

 fo
r #

12
0

15
6.

11
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

74
54

99
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

18
84

U
N

V 
ha

ng
er

 c
om

pr
es

so
r -

 U
SD

 #
15

7
5.

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
74

54
00

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
17

83
br

ak
e 

lig
ht

 s
w

itc
h 

fo
r #

43
13

.1
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

74
54

75
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

18
14

Au
to

m
at

ic
 tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 fl

ui
d 

fo
r #

43
26

.4
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

74
54

75
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

18
72

liq
ui

d 
se

al
an

t f
or

 m
et

al
 fo

r #
43

11
.4

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
74

54
30

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
29

64
ca

bi
n 

fil
te

r f
or

 #
10

9
20

.8
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

74
54

00
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

28
55

H
ea

dl
am

p 
fo

r #
74

57
.7

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
74

54
00

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
28

73
ca

ps
ul

e 
fo

r #
74

 - 
cr

ed
it 

re
fu

nd
(5

7.
73

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

74
54

00
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

28
72

he
ad

la
m

p 
se

al
ed

 b
ea

m
 fo

r #
74

42
.0

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
74

54
00

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
28

94
cr

ed
it 

re
fu

nd
 fo

r #
74

(4
2.

19
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
74

54
99

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

24
82

89
oi

l f
ilt

er
s,

 g
re

as
e 

ftg
 fo

r #
12

6
28

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

74
54

35
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

40
94

w
ip

er
 c

la
be

 fo
r #

86
22

.0
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

74
54

30
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

41
61

w
at

er
 p

um
p,

 a
nt

i f
re

ez
e,

 g
as

ke
t f

or
 #

10
4

13
9.

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

74
54

15
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
66

5-
24

84
73

ge
ar

 o
il,

 u
-jo

in
t f

or
 #

12
6

97
.6

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
74

54
20

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

24
94

22
hu

b 
bo

lts
 fo

r #
12

6
95

.5
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

74
54

99
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
66

5-
24

98
00

sh
op

 to
ol

s
55

.2
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

74
54

99
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

53
88

tir
e 

gu
ag

e
3.

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
ge

: 1
0

EXHIBIT B

22



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

pr
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
pr

 3
0,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

4/
29

/2
2

38
74

54
15

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
55

83
hu

b 
as

se
m

bl
y,

 O
E 

sp
ec

tru
m

 fo
r #

85
22

8.
34

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
74

54
99

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
62

28
ni

tri
le

 w
or

k 
gl

ov
es

33
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
74

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
66

92
oi

l, 
ai

r f
ilt

er
, m

ot
or

 o
il 

fo
r #

10
3

91
.2

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
74

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
67

15
Ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
, m

ot
or

 o
il 

fo
r #

10
4

81
.2

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,1
09

.9
5)

   
   

   
   

 

4/
29

/2
2

38
75

-7
6

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
77

58
80

-A
-6

2
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A.

 E
D

IS
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 S

TM
T0

41
42

02
2

SF
S 

el
ec

tri
ci

ty
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
,7

90
.3

7)
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
78

56
10

-A
-1

0
C

EL
L 

BU
SI

N
ES

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 7

61
13

36
9

C
an

on
 c

op
ie

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 c
ha

rg
es

 (4
/1

5/
22

-5
/1

4/
22

)
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,0

19
.6

6)
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
79

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
29

99
11

8
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
69

.2
5)

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
80

57
87

-A
-5

2
K'

W
ES

T 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
08

23
80

0
1,

00
0 

of
 c

irc
le

 la
be

l -
 lo

go
31

4.
93

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
80

57
87

-A
-5

2
K'

W
ES

T 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
08

23
80

1
50

0 
he

ad
ba

nd
s

65
1.

95
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

80
57

87
-A

-5
2

K'
W

ES
T 

PR
IN

TI
N

G
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

08
23

80
2

10
x1

0 
te

nt
s 

an
d 

fra
m

es
 - 

bl
ue

, r
ol

le
r b

ag
s

2,
33

7.
08

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
,3

03
.9

6)
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
81

57
07

-A
-5

2
M

IC
H

EL
LE

 M
O

R
O

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
01

Ev
en

t p
ho

to
gr

ap
hy

 fo
r 7

0t
h 

An
ni

ve
rs

ar
y 

10
am

 - 
1:

30
pm

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

50
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
29

/2
2

38
82

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

36
66

3
Fo

r l
eg

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

03
/3

1/
20

22
65

6.
18

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
82

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

36
66

5
Bo

ar
d 

m
ee

tin
gs

 th
ro

ug
h 

03
/3

1/
20

22
42

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
82

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

36
66

4
Sp

ec
ia

l c
ou

ns
el

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
03

/3
1/

20
22

38
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,4

61
.1

8)
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
83

54
55

-B
-3

3
Ve

ol
ia

 E
S 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
ol

ut
io

ns
, L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

D
70

85
3

H
az

ar
do

us
 w

as
te

14
9.

84
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

29
/2

2
38

83
54

55
-A

-3
2

Ve
ol

ia
 E

S 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 M
D

78
02

3
H

az
ar

do
us

 w
as

te
13

2.
08

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

81
.9

2)
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
29

/2
2

38
84

23
86

-A
-1

0
AM

ER
IC

AN
 F

ID
EL

IT
Y 

AS
SU

R
AN

C
E 

C
O

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

44
72

89
AF

- a
cc

id
en

t, 
ca

nc
er

, c
rit

ic
al

ly
-il

l, 
ca

nc
er

 ri
de

r, 
ST

D
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(5
,2

37
.5

4)
   

   
   

   
 

4/
29

/2
2

38
85

53
60

-A
-4

2
Be

ll 
O

pt
ic

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

41
23

42
15

-2
12

21
39

H
on

ey
w

el
l s

af
et

y 
ey

ew
ea

r
95

.8
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

29
/2

2
38

85
53

60
-A

-4
2

Be
ll 

O
pt

ic
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
42

15
72

28
-2

13
68

01
H

on
ey

w
el

l s
af

et
y 

ey
ew

ea
r

95
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

91
.6

8)
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
29

/2
2

38
86

57
07

-A
-5

2
R

ey
na

 M
ol

in
a

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
02

2.
33

6.
00

1 
of

 C
ar

pa
 2

0x
40

, 1
2 

of
 m

es
as

 c
ok

te
l, 

30
 o

f s
illa

s,
 6

 o
f m

an
te

le
s 

az
ul

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

36
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
29

/2
2

38
87

57
07

-A
-5

2
Ka

tie
's

 K
re

at
io

ns
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

02
9 

ex
tra

 s
pa

nd
ex

 li
ne

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(4
5.

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
88

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

35
78

4
Le

ga
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

01
/3

1/
20

22
2,

82
5.

50
   

   
   

   
  

4/
29

/2
2

38
88

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

36
38

7
Fo

r l
eg

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

02
/2

8/
20

22
1,

35
0.

10
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(4

,1
75

.6
0)

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

: 1
1

EXHIBIT B

23



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

pr
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
pr

 3
0,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

4/
29

/2
2

38
89

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
29

99
11

8
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
26

9.
25

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

89
53

25
-B

-2
3

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
11

36
86

50
5

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d,

 a
nd

 ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

26
9.

25
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
89

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
43

72
75

9
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
28

3.
33

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

89
53

25
-B

-2
3

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
11

50
51

49
7

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d,

 a
nd

 ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

27
5.

63
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
89

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
57

42
51

6
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
27

5.
63

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

89
53

25
-A

-2
2

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
11

61
98

78
7

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d,

 a
nd

 ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

40
8.

61
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
89

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
64

42
38

5
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
32

3.
94

   
4/

29
/2

2
38

89
53

25
-A

-2
2

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
11

68
98

24
6

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d,

 a
nd

 ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

32
8.

22
   

4/
29

/2
2

38
89

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
71

26
40

1
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
28

2.
36

   
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
,7

16
.2

2)
   

To
ta

l
(4

34
,4

46
.8

5)
   

Pa
ge

: 1
2

EXHIBIT B

24



TOTAL SALARIES
FOR APRIL 2022

EMPLOYEE 15TH PAYROLL 29TH PAYROLL TOTAL

ADMINISTRATION-SFS

Total Administration-SFS 45,548.18  42,522.88  88,071.06  

PUBLIC HEALTH - GRANT

Total Public Health - Grant -  -  -  

OPERATIONS-SFS

Total Operations-SFS 75,683.54  86,275.18  161,958.72  

OPERATIONS-SYLMAR

Total Operations-Sylmar 42,410.91  49,493.51  91,904.42  

UNDERGROUND-SFS

Total Underground-SFS 37,769.40  43,682.69  81,452.09  

UNDERGROUND-SYLMAR

Total Underground-Sylmar 19,552.46  21,764.99  41,317.45  

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SFS

Total Scientific-Tech-SFS 11,955.52  13,420.17  25,375.69  

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SYLMAR

Total Scientific-Tech-Sylmar 11,229.00  11,735.84  22,964.84  

PUBLIC INFORMATION

Total Public Information 16,808.52  19,103.90  35,912.42  

EDUCATION PROGRAM

Total Education Program 5,035.27  6,639.46  11,674.73  

MAINTENANCE-SFS

Total Maintenance-SFS 14,243.72  14,847.69  29,091.41  

MAINTENANCE-SYLMAR

Total Maintenance-Sylmar 5,820.55  6,142.79  11,963.34  

SEASONAL OPS

Total Seasonal Ops -  -  -  

Total Gross Payroll 286,057.07  315,629.10  601,686.17  
Employer Taxes 4,707.22  4,873.63  9,580.85  
Employee Benefits* 42,502.08  45,750.35  88,252.43  
Trustee Payroll 3,350.00  - 3,350.00 

-  -  
Total Payroll

336,616.37  366,253.08  702,869.45  

*Employee benefits includes the amount contributed by the District to PERS retirement and the 401(a).

EXHIBIT B

25



1 

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

TO: Board of Trustees 
FROM: General Counsel 

DATE May 12, 2022 
SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE WITH AB 361 TO FACILITATE REMOTE TRUSTEE 
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC 
BOARD RECONSIDERATION OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE DECLARED 
COVID-19 EMERGENCY TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE BOARD SHOULD 
CONTINUE TO HOLD REMOTE MEETINGS PURSUANT TO AB 361’S SPECIAL 
TELECONFERENCING REQUIREMENTS  

Recommendation 

ACCEPT STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION: that the Board make the following 
findings so that meetings of the Board and all of its committees and subcommittees will 
be subject to the special Brown Act requirements for teleconference meetings:  (1) the 
Board has reconsidered the circumstances of the COVID-19 state of emergency; and (2) 
state and local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social distancing.  
..Body 
Background  
On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency to exist in 
California due to the spread of COVID-19.  The Governor subsequently issued numerous 
executive orders suspending or modifying state laws to facilitate the response to the 
emergency.  Among other things, these executive orders superseded certain Brown Act 
requirements and established special rules to give local public agencies greater flexibility 
to conduct teleconference meetings, including authorizing legislative bodies and board 
members to participate in meetings from remote locations without compliance with 
certain noticing requirements.  Among the suspended teleconferencing rules are the 
Brown Act’s requirements that: (1) the notice of the meeting and agenda identify the 
location of the remote location; (2) the remote location is accessible to the public; and (3) 
the agenda provides an opportunity for the public to directly address the legislative body 
at each teleconference location.  The special rules suspending these Brown Act 
requirements expired on September 30, 2021. 

On September 16, 2021, in anticipation of the then-imminent expiration of his special 
rules for teleconference meetings, the Governor signed Assembly Bill 361.  In key part, 
this bill amends the Brown Act to establish special requirements for teleconference 
meetings.  To hold meetings under these special teleconferencing requirements, a 
legislative body of a local public agency needs to make two findings pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54953(e)(3).  First, there must be a declared state of 
emergency and the legislative body must find that it has “reconsidered” the circumstances 

EXHIBIT C

26



2 

of such emergency.  Second, the legislative body must find that such emergency 
continues to directly impact the ability of the legislative body’s members to meet safely 
in person.  Alternatively, for the second finding, the legislative body must find that state 
or local officials continue to impose or recommend social distancing measures.  These 
findings must be made within 30 days after the legislative body teleconferences for the 
first time under AB 361 and on a monthly basis thereafter.   
 
The declared emergency is still in effect, both at the County level and at the local level.  
Furthermore, California and Los Angeles County have each recommended measures to 
promote social distancing. Thus, the California Division of Occupational Safety and 
Health still requires that employers provide training on the effectiveness of physical 
distancing in the workplace. Additionally, the Los Angele County Department of Public 
Health still encourages people at risk for severe illness or death from COVID-19 to take 
protective measures such as social distancing and, for those not yet fully vaccinated, to 
physically distance from others whose vaccination status is unknown.  The County 
Health Department also continues to recommend that employers take steps to support 
physical distancing.  Due to the large number of GLACVCD Trustees, it is almost 
impossible to practice social distancing if each of the Trustees were required to attend 
meetings in person.  Accordingly, the Board hereby finds that the emergency continues to 
directly impact the ability of the Trustees to meet safely in person.  
 
On October 14, 2021, the Board made the necessary findings.  Per AB 361, the Board 
must reconsider those findings on a monthly basis.  
 
Conclusion 
After reconsidering the circumstances of the emergency created by the spread of COVID-
19, staff recommends that the Board find that state or local officials continue to impose or 
recommend social distancing measures. 

EXHIBIT C

27



CLA is an independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of independent  
accounting and consulting firms. See nexia.com/member‐firm‐disclaimer for details. 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
CLAconnect.com 

May 4, 2022 

Board of Trustees and 

Mrs. Susanne Kluh, General Manager 

Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District 

12545 Florence Avenue

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the terms and objectives of our engagement and the nature 
and limitations of the audit and nonaudit services CliftonLarsonAllen LLP (“CLA,” “we,” “us,” and “our”) will 
provide for Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District (“District”, “you,” “your,” or “the entity”) for the 
year ending June 30, 2022. 

Robert J. Callanan, CPA, is responsible for the performance of the audit engagement. 

Audit services 

We will audit the financial statements of the District as of and for the year ending June 30, 2022, and the related 
notes to the financial statements. 

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) provides for certain required supplementary information 
(RSI) to accompany the entity’s basic financial statements. The following RSI will be subjected to certain limited 
procedures, but will not be audited. 

1. Management’s discussion and analysis.

2. Budgetary comparison schedules.

3. GASB‐required supplementary pension and OPEB schedules.

Nonaudit services 

We will also provide the following nonaudit services: 

 Preparation of a trial balance.

 Preparation of your financial statements and related notes.

Compilation and preparation services 

We will prepare the following: 

 The Special Districts Financial Transactions Report and Supplement to the Annual Report of the District
as of and for the year ending June 30, 2022, to be in a form prescribed by the California State Controller
Office and perform a compilation engagement with respect to the prescribed form.

EXHIBIT D

28



May 4, 2022 
Greater LA County Vector Control District 
Page 2 

Audit objectives 

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that 
includes our opinions about whether your basic financial statements are fairly presented, in all material 
respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. 
GAAP). Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (U.S. GAAS) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, 
including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood 
that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on 
the financial statements.  

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with U.S. GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require us to be independent of the entity and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the 
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. Our audit will include tests of your accounting records and 
other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We will apply certain limited 
procedures to the RSI in accordance with U.S. GAAS. However, we will not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the RSI because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of your financial statements. Circumstances may 
arise in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. 
Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinion, add an 
emphasis‐of‐matter or other‐matter paragraph to our auditors’ report, or if necessary, withdraw from the 
engagement. If our opinions on the financial statements is other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons 
with you in advance. If circumstances occur related to the condition of your records, the availability of sufficient, 
appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk of material misstatement of the financial 
statements caused by error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our 
professional judgment prevent us from completing the audit or forming opinions on the financial statements, 
we retain the right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to 
express opinions or issue a report, or withdrawing from the engagement. 

We will also provide a report (which does not include an opinion) on internal control over financial reporting and 
on compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with 
which could have a material effect on the financial statements, as required by Government Auditing Standards. 
The report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and other matters will include a 
paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The 
paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become 
aware that the entity is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this 
engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit conducted 
in accordance with U.S. GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements. 

EXHIBIT D

29



May 4, 2022 
Greater LA County Vector Control District 
Page 3 

Auditor responsibilities, procedures, and limitations 

We will conduct our audit in accordance with U.S. GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the planning and performance of the audit. As part of our audit, we will: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing opinions on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing any
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the basic
financial statements that we have identified during the audit.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the basic
financial statements, including the amounts and disclosures, and whether the basic financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

 Conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Although our audit planning has not been concluded and modifications may be made, we have identified the 
following significant risk of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:  

 Revenue recognition

There is an unavoidable risk, because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent 
limitations of internal control, that some material misstatements may not be detected, even though the audit is 
properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. Because we 
will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, material misstatements, whether from (1) errors, 
(2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
entity, may not be detected. Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing
Standards do not require auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor
do they expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental 
regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform 
the appropriate level of management and those charged with governance of any material errors, fraudulent 
financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the 

EXHIBIT D

30



May 4, 2022 
Greater LA County Vector Control District 
Page 4 

appropriate level of management and those charged with governance of any violations of laws or governmental 
regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. 

Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to 
preventing and detecting fraud or errors that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and 
detecting misstatements resulting from noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements that have a material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope 
than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed 
in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. An audit is not designed to 
provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses 
in internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the basic financial statements that we identify during the 
audit that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing 
Standards. 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we will perform tests of the entity’s compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements that have a material effect on the financial statements. However, the objective 
of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in 
our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

We will include in our report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance relevant information 
about any identified or suspected instances of fraud and any identified or suspected noncompliance with 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements that may have occurred that are required to be 
communicated under Government Auditing Standards. 

Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later 
periods for which we are not engaged as auditors. 

Management responsibilities 

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you (management and, when appropriate, those charged with 
governance) acknowledge and understand that you have certain responsibilities that are fundamental to the 
conduct of an audit. 

You are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and RSI in accordance 
with U.S. GAAP. Management’s responsibilities include the selection and application of accounting principles; 
recording and reflecting all transactions in the financial statements; determining the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates included in the financial statements; adjusting the financial statements to 
correct material misstatements; and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects 
of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest 
period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a 
whole. In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a 
going concern for 12 months beyond the financial statement date. 

You are responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control relevant to 
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 

EXHIBIT D

31



May 4, 2022 
Greater LA County Vector Control District 
Page 5 

due to fraud or error, including evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities and safeguarding assets to help 
ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met. You are responsible for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal controls to prevent and detect fraud; assessing the risk that the financial statements 
may be materially misstated as a result of fraud; and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud 
affecting the entity involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and 
(3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include
informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws and regulations and
the provisions of contracts and grant agreements; identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and informing us of all instances of identified or
suspected noncompliance whose effects on the financial statements should be considered. You are responsible
for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy any fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements that we may report.

You are responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to 
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, including amounts and disclosures, such as 
records, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related‐party relationships and transactions, 
and other matters, and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information from 
within and outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers), and for ensuring management information and 
financial information is reliable and properly reported; (2) additional information that we may request for the 
purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. You agree to inform us of events occurring or facts discovered subsequent 
to the date of the financial statements that may affect the financial statements. 

Management is responsible for providing us with a written confirmation concerning representations made by 
you and your staff to us in connection with the audit and the presentation of the basic financial statements and 
RSI. During our engagement, we will request information and explanations from you regarding, among other 
matters, the entity’s activities, internal control, future plans, specific transactions, and accounting systems and 
procedures. The procedures we will perform during our engagement and the conclusions we reach as a basis for 
our report will be heavily influenced by the representations that we receive in the representation letter and 
otherwise from you. Accordingly, inaccurate, incomplete, or false representations could cause us to expend 
unnecessary effort or could cause a material fraud or error to go undetected by our procedures. In view of the 
foregoing, you agree that we shall not be responsible for any misstatements in the entity’s financial statements 
that we may fail to detect as a result of misrepresentations made to us by you. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings 
and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying for us previous financial audits, 
attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the “Audit 
objectives” section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address 
significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance 
audits, or other engagements or studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our 
current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions for the report, 
and for the timing and format for providing that information. 

EXHIBIT D

32



May 4, 2022 
Greater LA County Vector Control District 
Page 6 

Responsibilities and limitations related to nonaudit services 

For all nonaudit services we may provide to you, management agrees to assume all management 
responsibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably within senior management, who 
possesses suitable skill, knowledge, and/or experience to understand and oversee the services; evaluate the 
adequacy and results of the services; and accept responsibility for the results of the services. Management is 
also responsible for ensuring that your data and records are complete and that you have received sufficient 
information to oversee the services. 

The responsibilities and limitations related to the nonaudit services performed as part of this engagement are as 
follows: 

 We will prepare a trial balance for use during the audit. Our preparation of the trial balance is limited to
formatting information into a working trial balance based on management’s chart of accounts or general
ledger. You will be required to review, approve, and accept responsibility for the trial balance.

 We will prepare a draft of your financial statements and related notes in conformity with U.S. GAAP
based on information provided by you. Since the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements is your responsibility, you will be required to acknowledge in the representation letter our
assistance with preparation of the financial statements and that you have reviewed and approved the
financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them.
You have a responsibility to be in a position in fact and appearance to make an informed judgment on
those financial statements.

These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will 
not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

Responsibilities and limitations related to compilation services 

The objectives of our compilation services are to: 

a. Prepare the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report and Supplement to the Annual Report for the
District in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the California State Controller’s Office based
on information provided by you.

b. Apply accounting and  financial reporting expertise  to assist you  in  the presentation of  the prescribed
forms without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications
that should be made to the prescribed forms in order for them to be in accordance with the requirements
prescribed by the California State Controller’s Office.

We will conduct our compilation engagement  in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and 
Review  Services  (SSARSs)  promulgated  by  the  Accounting  and  Review  Services  Committee  of  the  American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants  (AICPA)  and  comply with  the AICPA's Code of Professional Conduct, 
including the ethical principles of integrity, objectivity, professional competence, and due care. 

EXHIBIT D

33



May 4, 2022 
Greater LA County Vector Control District 
Page 7 

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information you will provide to 
us for the engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of expressing an opinion or a conclusion. 
Accordingly, we will not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on the prescribed forms. 

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any financial statement misstatements, including 
those caused by fraud or error, or to identify or disclose any wrongdoing within the entity or noncompliance with 
laws and regulations. We have no responsibility to identify and communicate deficiencies in your internal control 
as part of  this engagement. You agree  that we shall not be  responsible  for any misstatements  in  the entity’s 
prescribed forms that we may not identify as a result of misrepresentations made to us by you. 

As part of our engagement, we will issue a report that will state that we did not audit or review the prescribed 
forms and that, accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on them.  

There may be circumstances in which the report may differ from its expected form and content. If, for any reason, 
we are unable to complete the compilation of the prescribed forms, we will not issue a report on such forms as a 
result of this engagement. 

The compilation engagement to be performed  is conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and 
understands that our role is to prepare the prescribed forms in accordance with the requirements prescribed by 
the California State Controller’s Office and assist management  in  the presentation of  the prescribed  forms  in 
accordance with  the requirements prescribed by  the California State Controller’s Office. Management has the 
following overall responsibilities that are fundamental to our undertaking the engagement  in accordance with 
SSARSs: 

a. The selection of  the  financial  reporting  framework  to be applied  in  the preparation of  the prescribed
forms.

b. The  preparation  and  fair  presentation  of  the  prescribed  forms  in  accordance with  the  requirements
prescribed by the California State Controller’s Office.

c. The inclusion of all informative disclosures required to be included in the form prescribed by the California
State Controller’s Office.

d. The design,  implementation, and maintenance of  internal control relevant  to  the preparation and  fair
presentation of the prescribed forms that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

e. The prevention and detection of fraud.

f. To ensure that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities.

g. The accuracy and completeness of the records, documents, explanations, and other information, including
significant judgments, you provide to us for the engagement.

h. To provide us with the following:

i. Access to all information relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the prescribed forms,
such as records, documentation, and other matters.

EXHIBIT D

34



May 4, 2022 
Greater LA County Vector Control District 
Page 8 

ii. Additional information that may be requested for the purpose of the engagement.

iii. Unrestricted  access  to  persons  within  the  entity  with  whom  we  determine  it  necessary  to
communicate.

Use of financial statements 

The financial statements and our report thereon are for management’s use. If you intend to reproduce and 
publish the financial statements and our report thereon, they must be reproduced in their entirety. Inclusion of 
the audited financial statements in a document, such as an annual report or an offering document, should be 
done only with our prior approval of the document. You are responsible to provide us the opportunity to review 
such documents before issuance 

If the parties (i.e., you and CLA) agree that CLA will not be involved with your official statements related to 
municipal securities filings or other offering documents, we will require that any official statements or other 
offering documents issued by you with which we are not involved clearly indicate that CLA is not involved with 
the contents of such documents. Such disclosure should read as follows: 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP, our independent auditor, has not been engaged to perform and has not 
performed, since the date of its report included herein, any procedures on the financial statements 
addressed in that report. CliftonLarsonAllen LLP also has not performed any procedures relating to this 
offering document. 

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements 
published electronically on your website or submitted on a regulator website, you understand that electronic 
sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information 
contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the 
original document. 

We may issue preliminary draft financial statements to you for your review. Any preliminary draft financial 
statements should not be relied on or distributed. 

Engagement administration and other matters 

We expect to begin our audit in August 2022. We expect to issue our reports in November 2022. 

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations, account analyses, and audit schedules we 
request and will locate any documents or invoices selected by us for testing. A list of information we expect to 
need for our audit and the dates required will be provided in a separate communication. 

We will provide copies of our reports to the entity; however, management is responsible for distribution of the 
reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing confidential or 
sensitive information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the sole and exclusive property of CLA and constitutes 
confidential and proprietary information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit 
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the 
California State Controller’s Office, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government 
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out 

EXHIBIT D

35



May 4, 2022 
Greater LA County Vector Control District 
Page 9 

oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit 
documentation will be provided under the supervision of CLA personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may 
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or 
decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental 
agencies. 

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the report 
release date or for any additional period requested by the California State Controller’s Office. If we are aware 
that a federal awarding agency, pass‐through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the 
party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 

CLA will not disclose any confidential, proprietary, or privileged information of the entity to any persons without 
the authorization of entity management or unless required by law. This confidentiality provision does not 
prohibit us from disclosing your information to one or more of our affiliated companies in order to provide 
services that you have requested from us or from any such affiliated company. Any such affiliated company shall 
be subject to the same restrictions on the use and disclosure of your information as apply to us. 

Professional standards require us to be independent with respect to you in the performance of these services. 
Any discussion that you have with our personnel regarding potential employment with you could impair our 
independence with respect to this engagement. Therefore, we request that you inform us prior to any such 
discussions so that we can implement appropriate safeguards to maintain our independence and objectivity. 
Further, any employment offers to any staff members working on this engagement without our prior knowledge 
may require substantial additional procedures to ensure our independence. You will be responsible for any 
additional costs incurred to perform these procedures. 

Our relationship with you is limited to that described in this letter. As such, you understand and agree that we 
are acting solely as independent accountants. We are not acting in any way as a fiduciary or assuming any 
fiduciary responsibilities for you. We are not responsible for the preparation of any report to any governmental 
agency, or any other form, return, or report or for providing advice or any other service not specifically recited in 
this letter 

Our engagement ends on delivery of our signed report. Any additional services that might be requested will be a 
separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be governed by a new, 
specific engagement letter for that service. 

Government Auditing Standards require that we make our most recent external peer review report publicly 
available. The report is posted on our website at www.CLAconnect.com/Aboutus/. 

Mediation 

Any disagreement, controversy, or claim (“Dispute”) that may arise out of any aspect of our services or 
relationship with you, including this engagement, shall be submitted to non‐binding mediation by written notice 
(“Mediation Notice”) to the other party. In mediation, we will work with you to resolve any differences 
voluntarily with the aid of an impartial mediator.  

The mediation will be conducted as specified by the mediator and agreed upon by the parties. The parties agree 
to discuss their differences in good faith and to attempt, with the assistance of the mediator, to reach an 
amicable resolution of the Dispute. 

EXHIBIT D

36



May 4, 2022 
Greater LA County Vector Control District 
Page 10 

Each party will bear its own costs in the mediation. The fees and expenses of the mediator will be shared equally 
by the parties. 

Time limitation 

The nature of our services makes it difficult, with the passage of time, to gather and present evidence that fully 
and fairly establishes the facts underlying any Dispute that may arise between the parties. The parties agree 
that, notwithstanding any statute or law of limitations that might otherwise apply to a Dispute, including one 
arising out of this agreement or the services performed under this agreement, for breach of contract or fiduciary 
duty, tort, fraud, misrepresentation or any other cause of action or remedy, any action or legal proceeding by 
you against us must be commenced within twenty‐four (24) months (“Limitation Period”) after the date when 
we deliver our final audit report under this agreement to you, regardless of whether we do other services for 
you relating to the audit report, or you shall be forever barred from commencing a lawsuit or obtaining any legal 
or equitable relief or recovery. 

The Limitation Period applies and begins to run even if you have not suffered any damage or loss or have not 
become aware of the existence or possible existence of a Dispute. 

Fees 

Our maximum annual not to exceed fee for the year ending June 30, 2022, is set forth in the below table. The 
below fees are based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and their assistance with preparing 
confirmations and requested schedules. If the requested items are not available on the dates required or are not 
accurate, the fees and expenses will likely be higher. If unexpected circumstances require significant additional 
time, we will advise you before undertaking work that would require a substantial increase in the fee and 
expense estimates. Our invoices, including applicable state and local taxes, will be rendered each month as work 
progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if 
your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and will not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we 
elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed even 
if we have not issued our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and related fees 
and to reimburse us for all out‐of‐pocket expenditures through the date of termination. 

Service  Amount 

District Audit  $26,000 

State Controller’s Report  $1,400 

  Subtotal  $27,400 

Technology and Client Support Fee – 5.0%  1,370 

Total  $28,770 

Unanticipated services 
We do not anticipate encountering the need to perform additional services beyond those described in this 
letter. Below are listings of services considered to be outside the scope of our engagement. If any such service 
needs to be completed before the audit can proceed in an efficient manner, we will determine whether we can 
provide the service and maintain our independence. If appropriate, we will notify you and provide a fair and 

EXHIBIT D

37



May 4, 2022 
Greater LA County Vector Control District 
Page 11 

reasonable price for providing the service. We will bill you for the service at periodic dates after the additional 
service has been performed. 

Additional work resulting from unanticipated changes in your organization or accounting records 

If your organization undergoes significant changes in key personnel, accounting systems, and/or internal 
control, we are required to update our audit documentation and audit plan. The following are examples 
of situations that will require additional audit work: 

 Revising documentation of your internal control for changes resulting from your implementation
of new information systems

 Deterioration in the quality of the entity’s accounting records during the current‐year
engagement in comparison to the prior‐year engagement

 Significant new accounting issues

 New or unusual transactions

 Changes in audit scope or requirements resulting from changes in your activities

 Erroneous or incomplete accounting records

 Evidence of material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control

 Regulatory examination matters

 Implementation or adoption of new or existing accounting, reporting, regulatory, or tax
requirements

 New financial statement disclosures

Changes in engagement timing and assistance by your personnel 

The fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and their assistance with timely 
preparation of confirmations and requested schedules. If the requested items are not available on the 
dates required or are not accurate, we will advise management. Additional time and costs may be 
necessary because of such unanticipated delays. Examples of situations that may cause our fee to 
increase include: 

 Significant delays in responding to our requests for information such as reconciling variances or
providing requested supporting documentation (e.g., invoices, contracts, and other documents)

 Rescheduling our fieldwork

 Schedule disruption caused by litigation, financial challenges (going concern), loan covenants
(waivers), etc.

 Identifying a significant number of proposed audit adjustments

EXHIBIT D

38



May 4, 2022 
Greater LA County Vector Control District 
Page 12 

 Schedules prepared by your personnel that do not reconcile to the general ledger

 Numerous revisions to information and schedules provided by your personnel

 Restating financial statements for accounting errors in the prior year

 Lack of availability of entity personnel during audit fieldwork

Changes in accounting and audit standards 

Standard setters and regulators continue to evaluate and modify standards. Such changes may result in new or 
revised financial reporting and disclosure requirements or expand the nature, timing, and scope of the activities 
we are required to perform. To the extent that the amount of time required to provide the services described in 
this letter increases due to such changes, our fee may need to be adjusted. We will discuss such circumstances 
with you prior to performing the additional work. 

Other fees 

You also agree to compensate us for any time and expenses, including time and expenses of legal counsel, we 
may incur in responding to discovery requests or participating as a witness or otherwise in any legal, regulatory, 
or other proceedings that we are asked to respond to on your behalf. 

Finance charges and collection expenses 

You agree that if any statement is not paid within 30 days from its billing date, the unpaid balance shall accrue 
interest at the monthly rate of one and one‐quarter percent (1.25%), which is an annual percentage rate of 15%. 
In the event that any collection action is required to collect unpaid balances due us, reasonable attorney fees 
and expenses shall be recoverable. 

EXHIBIT D

39



May 4, 2022 
Greater LA County Vector Control District 
Page 13 

Agreement 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the 
significant terms of our engagement. This letter constitutes the entire agreement regarding these services and 
supersedes all prior agreements (whether oral or written), understandings, negotiations, and discussions 
between you and CLA. If you have any questions, please let us know. Please sign, date, and return the enclosed 
copy of this letter to us to indicate your acknowledgment and understanding of, and agreement with, the 
arrangements for our audit of your financial statements including the terms of our engagement and the parties’ 
respective responsibilities. 

Sincerely, 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Robert Callanan, CPA 
Principal 
714‐795‐5354 
Bob.Callanan@CLAconnect.com 

Response: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Greater Los Angeles Vector Control District. 

Authorized governance signature: 

Title:  

Date:  

Authorized management signature: 

Title:  

Date:   EXHIBIT D

40



GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue 
Santa Fe Springs, California 90670 

(562) 944-9656

Facsimile (562) 944-7976
Susanne Kluh 

General Manager 

MEMORANDUM 

To: GLACVCD Board of Trustees 

From: Susanne Kluh, General Manager 

Date: May 5, 2022 

Subject: CalPERS Hourly Compensated Contract Exclusion Removal 

CalPERS recommends updating the District’s retirement contract to remove the hourly compensated 

contract exclusion due to conflicting Government Codes.  The District has willingly complied with 

CalPERS, rather than have CalPERS proceed with removing the exclusion and encounter potential 

adverse actions for none-compliance. Updating the District’s retirement contract requires Board 

approval. 

Background 

In March 2021, the CalPERS’ Office of Audit Services (OFAS) conducted a Public Agency Review 

(PAR) of the District’s policies, procedures, and application of the contract exclusion for hourly rated or 

hourly based employees per Government Code sections 20502 and 20305 of the Public Employees’ Law.  

The District’s current retirement contract includes an exclusion for: 

“ALL HOURLY RATED OR HOURLY BASIS EMPLOYEES (Exclusion)”. 

Government Code section 20502 allows for an employer to exclude by contract, employees based on 

groups such as departments or duties, but not on individual employees.  However, Government Code 

section 20502 states that the CalPERS board may disapprove exclusion of a group, if in its opinion the 

exclusion adversely affects the interest of this system.  Additionally, Government Code section 20502 

states that this section of the government code shall not supersede Government Code section 20305 

which supersedes any contract provision excluding persons in any temporary or seasonal employment 

basis who enter employment on and after January 1, 1975. 

EXHIBIT E

41



If a seasonal employee exceeds working 1,000 hours during any fiscal year, the District must enroll the 

employee in the CalPERS retirement system.  During the PAR conducted, the OFAS found one seasonal 

employee during Fiscal Year 2017-18 exceeded the 1,000 hours mark and the District was required to 

enroll the employee in the CalPERS retirement system.  Management notified GLACVCD’s Board of 

Trustees of the PAR outcome in May 2021. 

In March 2022, the District received a notice from CalPERS’ Membership and Post-Retirement 

Employment Determinations Team who reviewed the information from the PAR conducted by the 

OFAS and determined the District’s Exclusion is superseded by Government Code section 20305(b) 

based on the District applying the Exclusion to temporary and seasonal employment.  Since the District 

limits the hiring period to the restrictions set by Cal PERS and if an individual had prior CalPERS 

employment, they enroll them into CalPERS. Essentially, the District is adhering to the membership 

eligibility requirements in Gov. Code section 20305. Therefore, the Exclusion is invalid due to being 

superseded and should be removed from the District's Retirement Contract.  CalPERS is recommending 

the District update its retirement contract to remove the stated exclusion above to prevent misapplication 

or potential adverse administrative decisions. 

 

Fiscal Impact 

There are no upfront costs to removing the Exclusion.  Once the Exclusion is removed, an employee 

previously excluded is not immediately eligible for CalPERS membership.  The employee must still 

meet one of the criteria in Government Code section 20305 to qualify for membership. 

 

EXHIBIT E

42



EXHIBIT E

43



MAPD determined the District's Exclusion is superseded by Gov. Code section 20305(b) based 

on the District applying the Exclusion to temporary and seasonal employment as stated in the 

District's answer to question one of the Hourly Exclusion Application. It's being applied 

specifically to the Mosquito Control Technician position. The District goes on to state that the 

hiring period is limited to the restrictions set by Cal PERS and if an individual has prior 

employment, they enroll them into CalPERS. Essentially, the District is adhering to the 

membership eligibility requirements in Gov. Code section 20305. Therefore, the Exclusion is 

invalid due to being superseded and should be removed from the District's Retirement 

Contract. 

To prevent misapplication or potential adverse administrative decisions, the District should 

work with CalPERS to remove the Exclusion from the District's retirement contract and follow 

the membership guidelines for part-time employees outlined in Gov. Code section 20305. In 

addition to removing the Exclusion, the District can request to replace the exclusion with 

specific position titles. Upon request, our office will review those position titles to determine 

eligibility for exclusion. 

There are no upfront costs to removing the Exclusion. Once the Exclusion is removed, an 

employee previously excluded is not immediately eligible for Cal PERS membership. The 

employee must still meet one of the criteria in Gov. Code section 20305 to qualify for 

membership. Once an employee meets the criteria, the employee is eligible for CalPERS 

membership and must be enrolled. 

Before we issue a final determination, you can submit additional information or documentation 

for us to consider by April 23, 2022. 

Any information or documents you wish to submit to us should be directed to: 

Employer Account Management Division 

Attention: Dan Nguyen, Manager of the Membership and Post-Retirement 

Employment Determinations Team (MAPD) 

P.O. Box 942709 

Sacramento, CA 94229-2709 

Membership Reporting@CalPERS.CA.GOV 

We will review information provided, if applicable and proceed with a formal determination. 

The formal determination will be sent to the District in writing. 

If the District agrees to remove the Exclusion and does not wish to provide additional 

documentation, please inform the analyst listed below and the matter will be forwarded to our 

Retirement Contracts team to begin the process of removing the Exclusion from the District's 

contract. 

2 

EXHIBIT E

44



EXHIBIT E

45



EXHIBIT E

46



EXHIBIT E

47



EXHIBIT E

48



EXHIBIT E

49



RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT 

BETWEEN THE 

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION 

CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

AND THE 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Employees' Retirement Law permits the participation of public 
agencies and their employees in the Public Employees' Retirement System by the 
execution of a contract, and sets forth the procedure by which said public 

agencies may elect to subject themselves and their employees to amendments to 
said Law; and 

 

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to amend this contract is the adoption by the 
governing body of the public agency of a resolution giving notice of its intention 
to approve an amendment to said contract, which resolution shall contain a 

summary of the change proposed in said contract; and 
 
WHEREAS, the following is a statement of the proposed change: 
 

To provide Section 20503 (Removal of the Contract Exclusion of 
“Persons Compensated on an Hourly Basis, Hired on or After July 
10, 1969,” prospectively from the effective date of this 

amendment to contract). 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the above agency does hereby 

give notice of intention to approve an amendment to the contract between said 
public agency and the Board of Administration of the Public Employees' 
Retirement System, a copy of said amendment being attached hereto, as an 

"Exhibit" and by this reference made a part hereof. 
 
 

By:_________________________________ 

 Presiding Officer 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Title 

________________________________ 

Date adopted and approved 
 
(Amendment)  
CON-302 (Rev. 3/9/2016 rc) 

EXHIBIT E

50



 
California Public Employees’ Retirement System 

Financial Office | Pension Contracts and Prefunding Programs Division 

P.O. Box 942703, Sacramento, CA 94229-2703  

888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) | TTY: (877) 249-7442 | www.calpers.ca.gov 
 

 
 

 

Certification of Governing Body’s Action 
 
 

 
 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the  

 
____________________________________________________________________ of the 
 (governing body) 

 
________________________________________________________________________ _ 
 (public agency) 
 

on ________________________. 
(date) 

 

 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

 

 
_______________________________________ 
Title 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
PERS-CON12 (rev. 1/22/19) 

EXHIBIT E

51



California Public Employees’ Retirement System 

Financial Office | Pension Contracts and Prefunding Programs Division 

P.O. Box 942703, Sacramento, CA 94229-2703  
888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) | TTY: (877) 249-7442 | www.calpers.ca.gov 

PERS-CON-12A (rev. 12/11/18) 

Certification of Compliance with 
Government Code Section 7507 

I hereby certify that in accordance with Government Code section 7507, the future annual costs 

as determined by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System for the increase or change 

in retirement benefit(s) have been made public at a public meeting of the 

_______________________________ of the _________________________________________ 

     (governing body)             (public agency)      

on ________________   which is at least two weeks prior to the  adoption of the Resolution / 

      (date) 

Ordinance.  Adoption of the retirement benefit increase or change will not be placed on the 

consent calendar.   

___________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

___________________________________ 
Title 

Date ___________________ EXHIBIT E

52


	1 - Agenda_Cover_5122022 
	2 - Agenda-Trustee List - 2022
	Board of Trustees

	3 - Agenda_05122022-FINAL
	A G E N D A
	THE REGULAR MEETING
	OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. CONSIDERATION AND VOTE FOR AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT BETWEEN THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE GLACVCD BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	(EXHIBIT E) (VOTE REQUIRED)
	10. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	10.1 Executive Committee     Emily Holman, President
	10.2 Joint Budget & Finance / Personnel Committee Marilyn Sanabria, Chair Robert Copeland, Chair
	11. CONSIDERATION OF RETURN TO INPERSON MEETING
	(VOTE OPTIONAL)
	12. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: APRIL 2022
	13. OTHER
	14. ADJOURNMENT



	EXHIBIT A - Minutes_04142022_FINAL
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	NONE
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	9.1 Audit Committee      Baru Sanchez, Chair
	10. CONSIDERATION OF RETURN TO INPERSON MEETING
	(VOTE OPTIONAL)
	11. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: MARCH 2022
	12. OTHER
	13. ADJOURNMENT


	EXHIBIT B1 - Resolution - Cash Disbursement
	EXHIBIT B2- April 2022 Cash Disbursement Report
	April 2022 Cash Disbursements

	EXHIBIT B3 - Gross Salaries For April 2022
	Summary April 2022

	EXHIBIT C - AB 361 continuation
	After reconsidering the circumstances of the emergency created by the spread of COVID-19, staff recommends that the Board find that state or local officials continue to impose or recommend social distancing measures.

	EXHIBIT D - GLACVCD Audit Engagement Letter 2022
	EXHIBIT E - CALPERS_Docs
	1 - Memo to Board - CalPERS Exclusion Removal 05.2022 -Final
	GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

	2 - CalPERS Exlusion Removal Letter - 03.24.22 (3)
	3 - CalPERS Amendment to Retirement Contract - 05.2022
	4 - CalPERS Resolution of Intention - 05.2022
	5 - CalPERS Certification of Governing Body's Action - 05.2022
	6 - CalPERS Certification of Compliance - 05.2022




